






AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 

 

Executive Summary 

May 19, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Appointment of Cathy Riedel as Municipal Court 
Judge 
 
Background:  Judge Cathy Riedel is currently the associate judge for the City of Leander 
Municipal Court and is recommended by the City Manager to be appointed Municipal 
Court Judge.  In accordance with Section 7.11 of the Leander City Charter – the term 
shall be for a two (2) year period commencing May 19, 2016.  In addition, compensation 
shall be $3,500.00 per month to include all necessary hours involved with performing the 
functions of Municipal Court Judge.  Salary increases each Fiscal Year will be 
determined and approved by City Council. 
 
Origination:  Kent Cagle, City Manager 
 
Financial Consideration:  $42,000 annually 
 
Recommendation:  Approval 
 
Attachments:   Employment Agreement 
 
Prepared by:   Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



 
Biography of Judge Cathleen Randall Riedel 

 
Judge Cathy Riedel graduated with a Bachelor of Science degree from Texas 

A&M University and received her JD degree from St. Mary’s University. She began 
her legal career as a Briefing Attorney and research assistant for Judge W. C. Davis 
on the Texas Court of Criminal Appeals. Judge Riedel went on to become an 
Assistant State Prosecuting Attorney, representing the state of Texas before the 
Court of Criminal Appeals.   

Judge Riedel has more than 18 years experience working with municipalities.  
She has served as a municipal judge for two cities: as the Associate Municipal Judge 
for the City of College Station and as Presiding Judge for the City of Liberty Hill.  In 
her capacity as an Assistant City Attorney, Judge Riedel has served as municipal 
prosecutor for several central Texas cities, including Johnson City, Nolanville and 
West Lake Hills. As the Program Director for the Texas Municipal Courts Education 
Center, Judge Riedel developed and taught professional seminars and implemented 
specialized curriculums in a statewide training program. In this role, Judge Riedel 
provided educational training and professional development for municipal court 
judges and court support personnel.  

She is licensed to practice law in Texas and Kansas.  When not practicing law, 
Judge Riedel enjoys gardening, dancing and spending time with her family. She and 
her husband reside in Liberty Hill, along with their horses, cats and dogs.  
 
 
 
Resume summary: (1985-2014) 
 
Senior Associate Attorney – Bojorquez Law Firm, representing municipal clients 
 
Program Director- Texas Municipal Courts Education Center-  
 
Presiding Judge- City of Liberty Hill Municipal Court 
 
Law office of Cathleen Riedel- private practice in Georgetown Texas 
 
Associate Attorney- Sheets and Crossfield Law Firm- representing municipal clients 
 
Assistant/Acting attorney- City of Georgetown 
 
Program Director and Staff Attorney- Kansas Legal Services in Topeka, Kansas 
 
Adjunct Professor of Law- Washburn University 
 
Assistant City Attorney- City of Topeka, Kansas 
 
Assistant Municipal Judge- City of College Station 



 
 
 
 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 

 
 

This agreement is between Cathy Riedel and the City of Leander for employment as 
Municipal Court Judge is accordance to Section 7.11 of the Leander City Charter. 
 

• Term shall be for a two (2) year period commencing May 19, 2016 
• Compensation shall be $3,500.00 per month to include all necessary hours 

involved with performing the functions of Municipal Court Judge.  Salary 
increases each Fiscal Year will be determined and approved by City Council. 

• There are no other considerations other than the compensation stated above. 
 
 
 
 
Agreement is subject to approval of the City Council of the City of Leander. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________               _______________________________ 
Kent Cagle, City Manager                      Date 
 
 
 
 
________________________________             ________________________________ 
Cathy Riedel                                            Date 



AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
Executive Summary 

 May 19, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:   Consider appointment of associate judge for the Municipal Court.  

Background:    Mark Goodner serves as Deputy Counsel and Director of Judicial 
Education for the Texas Municipal Courts Education Center which provides continuing 
education for all municipal judges in the State of Texas.   Municipal judges comprise the 
largest segment of the judiciary in Texas, representing approximately 38% of all judges 
in Texas.  Annually, Mr. Goodner plans, develops, and oversees ten Regional Judges 
Seminars each offering 16 hours of judicial education along with two 32-hour New 
Judges Seminars.  He has served as the presiding judge for City of Woodcreek since May 
of 2011.  He graduated from the University Of Texas School of Law in May of 2007. 
Prior to law school, he taught for five years in Texas public schools. 

Origination:       Kent Cagle, City Manager  

 
Financial Consideration:  $125 per hour on “as needed” basis 

 
Recommendation:     Approve Appointment 

 
Attachments:    n/a 

 
Prepared by:   Debbie Haile, City Secretary    



 

MARK GOODNER 

 

Mark Goodner serves as Deputy Counsel and Director of Judicial Education for the Texas 
Municipal Courts Education Center. Mark directs the Judicial Education for the municipal judges 
in the State of Texas. This is the largest segment of the judiciary in Texas, representing 
approximately 38% of all judges in Texas. Annually, Mark plans, develops, and oversees ten 
Regional Judges Seminars per year each offering 16 hours of judicial education along with two 
32-hour New Judges Seminars. 

Mark has served as the presiding judge for city of Woodcreek since May of 2011.  Mark 
graduated from the University Of Texas School Of Law in May of 2007. Prior to law school, 
Mark taught for five years in Texas public schools. 

 



                                                                    
 
      
                                                                     MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall 
201 North Brushy Street ~ Leander, Texas 

Thursday ~ May 5, 2016 at 7:00 PM  
 
 

  
  
 

 
1. Open meeting, Invocation, Pledges of Allegiance 

Mayor Fielder opened the meeting at 7:00 pm and welcomed those in attendance 
Police Chaplain David Richardson delivered the invocation 
Leander Honor Guard posted the colors and led the pledges 
 

2. Roll Call 
All present 
 

3. Staff Comments: Pat Womack, Public Works Director – Leander Spring Clean-up 
Pat Womack, Director of Public Works spoke about the Leander Spring Clean-Up 
 

4. Citizen Comments:  Three (3) minutes allowed per speaker  
             Please turn in speaker request form before the meeting begins 
             Tegan Retzer,  Emerald Isle – spoke about a code change regarding chicken coops 
              Laura Manley, 409 Hernandos Loop – spoke about chicken coops 
 
       5.  Proclamation declaring May 15, 2015 as National Police Officer Memorial Day and the week of 
            May 15 – 21, as National Police Week 
            Sponsored by Chief Greg Minton 
            Police Chief Greg Minton explained 
            Council Member Shepherd read the Proclamation and presented it to the Police Chief 
 
       6.  Proclamation declaring May 2016 as “Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month” 
            Sponsored by Mayor Fielder 
            Neely Hartness, 2722 Costa Azul, spoke about motorcycle awareness 
            Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette explained and read the Proclamation and presented it to the Gypsy  
            Motorcycle Club International  Leander Chapter      

 
 
      

       7.   Approval of the minutes:  April 21, 2016  

  8.  Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision Infrastructure Improvements for Pecan Creek Phase 4 
 
       Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette to approve the consent agenda.  Second by Council  
       Member Shepherd.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
 
 

     Mayor   – Christopher Fielder                    Place 4 – Ron Abruzzese 
   Place 1 – Andrea Navarrette (Mayor Pro Tem)                 Place 5 – Jeff Seiler 

    Place 2 – Michelle Stephenson                                     Place 6 – Troy Hill  
    Place 3 – Shanan Shepherd        City Manager – Kent Cagle 
                                                                              

CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION 

 



 
 
 

 
    

 
  9.  Public Hearing on adoption of an updated assessment roll to apportion assessments levied against property  
       located in the Oak Creek Public Improvement District among subdivided lots 
       Robert Powers, Finance Director explained 
 
       Action on an Ordinance approving an updated assessment roll and service and assessment plan and  
       apportioning assessments levied against property located in the Oak Creek Public Improvement District  
       among subdivided lots 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd  to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

 
10.  Consider approval of funds for the eagle sculpture in Veterans Park  
       Sponsored by Council Member Seiler 
       Council Member Seiler explained 
 
       Motion made by Mayor Fielder to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

   11.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case 16-Z-004: Consider a zoning change of a parcel of  
          land located at 801 Apache Trail for 1.50 acres, more or less from GC-3-C, General Commercial to PUD,  
          Planned Unit Development with a base zoning of MF-2-A, Multi-Family, Leander, Williamson County,  
          Texas 

        Applicant has postponed this item 
 
12.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-005: Consider a zoning change of several 

tracts of land generally located to the southwest of the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway & US 183 for 
151.2 acres, more or less, legally described as Oak Creek, Phase 1, Sections 1 & 2; Oak Creek, Phase 
2, Sections 1-3; Oak Creek, Phase 5 from PUD, Planned Unit Development with the base zoning 
districts of SFU-2-B, Single Family Urban, SFC-2-B, Single Family Compact, SFL-2-B, Single Family 
Limited, SFT-2-B, Single Family Townhouse and MF-2-B, Multi-Family to an amended PUD to increase 
the residential density allowed within the properties located on the east side of West Broade Street, 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas 

       Shawn Conly, 617 Joppa Road – spoke against 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve.  Second by Council Member Abruzzese 
       Motion passes, 4 to 3 with Council Members Stephenson, Seiler and Hill voting against 
  
13. Second Reading of an Ordinance annexing one area of land totaling 104.77 acres, more or less, 

including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; being located in Williamson County, Texas 
and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other related matters 

        Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
 
        Motion made by Mayor Fielder to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette. 
        Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARING: ACTION 

 



 
 
 
14.  Consider the second addendum to the Village at Leander Station TIRZ development and reimbursement 

agreement. 
        Kent Cagle, City Manager explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Seiler to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
15.  Consider an Ordinance of the City of Leander, Texas amending the project and financing plan for the 

Reinvestment Zone Number One to allocate the estimated project costs for the Village at Leander 
Station project among project categories; providing the estimated time when project costs will be 
incurred for the Village at Leander Station projects; establishing the Village at Leander station 
subaccount in the Tax Increment Fund; and providing for related matters 

        Kent Cagle, City Manager explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve.  Second by Council Member Stephenson. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
16.  Consider approval of the first addendum to the Wholesale Wastewater Services Agreement between the 

City of Leander and the City of Liberty Hill 
       Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
 
       Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette to approve.  Second by Council Member Shepherd. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
17.  Consider PEC’s Statement of Charges in the amount of $769,157.42 for the incremental cost to place all 

relocated PEC above-ground distribution facilities within the limits of the Old 2243 West Roadway 
Improvements Project underground as per City ordinance requirements 

        Wayne Watts, City Engineer explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Seiler to approve.  Second by Council Member Shepherd. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
  
18.  Discuss filing by Atmos MidTex to increase rates for 2016 under the tariff known as the Rate Review 

Mechanism (RRM)          
             Robert Powers, Finance Director explained 

       Alfred Herrera with Herrera & Boyle, PLLC explained 
 
            No action taken 
 
     19.  Council Member Closing Statement 
            Council Members gave their closing statements 

      
 
     

20.  Convene into executive session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, 
       Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding a proposed  
       settlement agreement in Cause No. 15-0088- C277, Premas Global Leander I v. City of Leander, et al., In  
       the 277th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
 
       Council convened into executive session at 8:00 pm 
       Council reconvened into open session at 9:10 pm 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 



 
 
 
21.  Reconvene into open session to take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding 
       a proposed settlement agreement in Cause No. 15-0088- C277, Premas Global Leander I v. City of Leander,  
       et al., In the 277th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
 
       No action taken 

 
     22.  Adjournment  
            With there being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:11 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      Attest: 
 
 
 
            ________________________________                           ________________________________ 
            Christopher Fielder, Mayor       Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary 

 



AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 19, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: License Agreement Case 16-LA-005:  Consideration of a License 

Agreement for the installation and maintenance of entry 
monumentation, signage and lighting, landscaping, and stamped 
asphalt or concrete in the round-about within rights-of-way within 
the Deebrooke Subdivision. 

 
Background: This Deerbrooke Homeowners Association is requesting a license 

agreement to construct, install, and maintain entry monumentation, 
signage and lighting, landscaping, and stamped asphalt or concrete 
in the round-about within rights-of-way within the Deebrooke 
Subdivision. 

 
Origination: Applicant: Deerbrooke Homeowners Association. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the license agreement.   
 
Attachments: 1.  License Agreement  
 2.  Location Exhibit 
 3.  Request Letter 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager   05/06/2016 



LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 
 
The City of Leander, Texas a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Texas 
situated in Williamson  County, Texas (“the City” or “Licensor”), and the Deerbrooke Homeowners 
Association (“Licensee”) enter into this License Agreement (“Agreement”) on this the 19th day of 
May, 2016,  upon the terms and conditions set forth below. 
 
I. PURPOSE OF LICENSE AGREEMENT.  The City grants to Licensee permission to use 

the licensed property for the following purposes only:  
 
 Construction, installation, and maintenance of the following improvements for the 

Deerbrooke  Subdivision (the “Subdivision”) located in the rights-of-way shown in 
Exhibits “A” and “B” of the Subdivision, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 
being:  entry monumentation, signage, and lighting for signage; landscaping and 
irrigation; stamped asphalt or concrete as shown in Exhibit “B”; hereinafter referred 
to as the “Improvements”.  The locations of the rights-of-way containing the 
Improvements are more particularly shown in Exhibit “A” and “B” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

 
The above-described properties, hereinafter referred to as the “licensed property”, are further shown 
in Exhibits “A” and “B” attached to this Agreement and incorporated by reference for all purposes. 
 
The City makes this grant solely to the extent of its right, title and interest in the licensed property, 
without any express or implied warranties. 
 
Licensee agrees that: (A) the construction of the Improvements permitted by this Agreement shall 
be done in compliance with all applicable City, County, State and/or Federal laws, ordinances, 
regulations and policies now existing or later adopted; (B) that all construction and installation of 
the Improvements will be completed in a timely manner without delay; (C) the Licensee will 
construct the Improvements according to plans filed with the City.  Any changes in construction 
plans must be approved by the City; and (D) any Improvements located in the City’s right-of-way 
shall be subject to City approval prior to placement and installation.  Any provision herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding, Licensee shall be liable for, and shall indemnify and hold the City 
harmless from all damages, causes of action, and claims arising out of or in connection with 
Licensee's installation, operation, maintenance or removal of the improvements permitted under this 
Agreement. 
 
II.  FEE.  No annual fee shall be due in connection with this Agreement. 
 
III.  THE CITY'S RIGHTS TO LICENSED PROPERTY.  This Agreement is expressly subject 
and subordinate to the present and future right of the City, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, 
and Licensees, to construct, install, establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any public utilities 
facilities, franchised public utilities, rights-of-way, roadways, or streets on, beneath, or above the 
surface of the licensed property. 
 



Said uses of the licensed property by the City are permitted even though such use may substantially 
interfere with or destroy Licensee's use of the licensed property, or the Improvements.  In case of a 
declared emergency, damage to or destruction of Licensee's property shall be at no charge, cost, 
claim, or liability to the City, its agents, contractors, officers, or employees. 
 
Notwithstanding any provisions in this Agreement to the contrary, the City retains the right to enter 
upon the licensed property, at any time without notice, assuming no obligation to Licensee, to 
remove any of the licensed Improvements or alterations thereof whenever such removal is deemed 
necessary for: (a) exercising the City's rights or duties with respect to the licensed property; (b) 
protecting persons or property; or (c) the public health or safety with respect to the licensed 
property. 
 
IV.  INSURANCE.  Licensee shall, at its sole expense, provide a commercial general liability 
insurance policy, written by a company acceptable to the City and licensed to do business in Texas, 
with a combined single limit of not less than $600,000.00, which coverage may be provided in the 
form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance policy.  Such insurance 
coverage shall include the City as an additional-insured.  This insurance coverage shall cover all 
perils arising from the activities of Licensee, its officers, employees, agents, or contractors, relative 
to this Agreement, or otherwise within the public right-of-way and property within the licensed 
property.  Licensee shall be responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy.  A certificate of 
insurance evidencing such coverage shall be delivered to the City Secretary of the City within thirty 
(30) days of the effective date of this Agreement. 
 
Licensee shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse.  All 
insurance certificates shall include a clause to the effect that the policy shall not be canceled, 
reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until forty-five (45) days after the City has received written 
notice as evidenced by a return receipt of registered or certified mail. 
 
V.  INDEMNIFICATION.  Licensee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City and its 
officers, agents and employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including 
attorney's fees, or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property 
which arises from or is in any manner caused by the Licensee's construction or maintenance of the 
Improvements or use of the licensed property.  This indemnification provision, however shall not 
apply to any claims, suits, damage, costs, losses, or expenses arising solely from the negligent or 
willful acts of the City; provided that for the purposes of the foregoing, the City's act of entering into 
this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a “negligent or willful act.” 
 
VI.  CONDITIONS. 
 
A. Licensee's Responsibilities.  Licensee will be responsible for any damage to or repair of the 
Improvements.  Further, Licensee shall reimburse the City for all costs of replacing or repairing any 
property of the City or of others which was damaged or destroyed as a result of activities under this 
Agreement by, or on behalf of, Licensee. 
 
B. Maintenance.  Licensee shall maintain the licensed property and the Improvements in good 
condition and making any necessary repairs to the Improvements at its expense.   



 
C. Modification of Improvements. Licensee agrees that modification of the Improvements shall 
be at Licensee's expense.  Licensee shall obtain the proper permits prior to any modification of the 
Improvements.  Any such modification shall be at Licensee's sole discretion, except where 
otherwise provided by this Agreement.  This Agreement, until its expiration or revocation, shall run 
as a covenant with the land, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding on the 
grantees, successors and assigns of Licensee.  Licensee shall cause any immediate successors-in-
interest to have actual notice of this Agreement. 
 
D. Default.  In the event that Licensee fails to maintain the licensed property or otherwise 
comply with the terms or conditions as set forth herein, then the City shall give Licensee written 
notice thereof, by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address set forth 
below.  Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice to take action to 
remedy the failure complained of, and, if Licensee does not satisfactorily remedy the same within 
the thirty (30) day period, the City may terminate this Agreement. 
 
Licensee Address      Licensor Address 
Deerbrooke Homeowners Assoc.    City of Leander 
Attn: Randy Rollo, President     Attention:  City Manager 
4807 Spicewood Springs Rd., Bldg 2, Ste 104   P.O. Box 319 
Austin, Texas 78759      Leander, Texas 78641 
        
VII. COMMENCEMENT AND TERMINATION.  This Agreement shall begin with the 
effective date and continue thereafter for so long as Licensee is constructing or maintaining the 
Improvements as set forth herein.  If Licensee abandons construction or maintenance of all or any 
part of the Improvements or licensed property as set forth in this Agreement, then this Agreement, 
shall expire and terminate following thirty (30) days written notice to the Licensee if such 
abandonment has not been remedied by the Licensee within such period.  The City shall thereafter 
have the same complete title to the licensed property so abandoned as though this Agreement had 
never been made and shall have the right to enter the licensed property and terminate the rights of 
Licensee, its successors and assigns hereunder.  All installations of Licensee not removed shall be 
deemed property of the City as of the time abandoned.  
 
VIII.   TERMINATION. 
 
A. Termination by Licensee.  This Agreement may be terminated by Licensee by delivering 
written notice of termination to the City not later than thirty (30) days before the effective date of 
termination.  If Licensee so terminates, then it shall remove all installations, other than the 
Improvements, that it made from the licensed property within the thirty day notice period at its sole 
cost and expense.  Failure to do so shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. 
 
B. Termination by City.  Subject to prior written notification to Licensee or its successor-in-
interest, this Agreement is revocable by the City if: 
 
 1. The licensed Improvements, or a portion of them, interfere with the City's right-of-

way; 



 
 2. Use of the right-of-way area becomes necessary for a public purpose; 
 
 3. The licensed Improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to the public 

which the City deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of such 
Improvements; 

 
 4. Despite thirty (30) days written notice to Licensee, maintenance or alteration 

necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or 
 
 5. Licensee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement including, 

but not limited to any insurance or license fee requirements specified herein. 
 
IX. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If eminent domain is exerted on the licensed property by 
paramount authority, then the City will, to the extent permitted by law, cooperate with Licensee to 
effect the removal of Licensee's affected installations and Improvements thereon, at Licensee's sole 
expense.  Licensee shall be entitled to retain all monies paid by the condemning authority to 
Licensee for Licensee's installations taken, if any. 
 
X. INTERPRETATION.  Although drawn by the City, this Agreement shall, in the event of 
any dispute over its meaning or application, be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and neither more 
strongly for or against either party. 
 
XI. APPLICATION OF LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Texas.  If the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this 
Agreement, then the remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with the 
intent of the parties as evidenced by this Agreement. 
 
XII. VENUE.  Venue for all lawsuits concerning this Agreement will be in the Williamson 
County, Texas. 
 
XIII.  COVENANT RUNNING WITH LAND; WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  This Agreement 
and all of the covenants herein shall run with the land; therefore, the conditions set forth herein shall 
inure to and bind each party's successors and assigns.  Either party may waive any default of the 
other at any time, without affecting or impairing any right arising from any subsequent or other 
default. 
 
XIV. ASSIGNMENT; HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION.  (a)  Licensee shall not assign, 
sublet or transfer its interest in this Agreement without the written consent of the City, which 
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 
(b)  The City Manager may approve an assignment, sublease, or transfer of interest in this 
Agreement to a home owner’s association for the Subdivision (the “HOA”) that meets the 
requirements of this paragraph. The HOA must have been legally established; maintenance 
obligations for the Improvements must have been assigned to the HOA; and the HOA must have a 
binding, continuing responsibility for the maintenance and operation of the Improvements and 



shall establish adequate funding for such maintenance and operation. The HOA’s maintenance 
obligation shall be noted on the plat for the Subdivision and in the restrictive covenants filed of 
record for the Subdivision in a form that is acceptable to the City. The restrictive covenants shall 
provide for a monthly or annual assessment sufficient to fund the maintenance and operation of 
the Improvements, shall give the City the authority to judicially enforce the covenants requiring 
adequate assessments to be made and collected and the streets to be maintained and repaired; and 
shall provide for the City to recover any attorney’s fees and expenses incurred in judicial 
enforcement; provided that nothing herein shall obligate the City to maintain and repair the 
Improvements.  This Agreement may not be assigned, sublet, or transferred until the Licensee or 
the HOA submits proof to the City of compliance with this paragraph and the insurance 
requirements under this Agreement.  Subject to compliance with this paragraph and the insurance 
requirements set forth herein, if any, Licensee shall furnish to the City a copy of any such 
assignment or transfer of any of Licensee's rights in this Agreement, including the name, address, 
and contact person of the assignee, along with the date of assignment or transfer. 
 
ACCEPTED, this the ___ day of ________, 2016. 
 

   LICENSOR: CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
  
 By:   
 Name: Kent Cagle  
 Title:   City Manager 
    

LICENSEE: DEERBROOKE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
   
 By:    
 Name:    
 Title:    
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF ___________ § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the _____ day of __________, 2016, by Kent 
Cagle, City Manager for the City of Leander, Texas, on behalf of the City. 
 
  
      
 Notary Public - State of Texas 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF ___________ § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ____ day of , 2016, by ______________, 
_____________ of the __________________________________, on behalf of said entity. 
       
 
      
 Notary Public - State of Texas 



Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom
A

Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom
lllllllllllllllllllllllllll

Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom
Deerbrooke Subdivision
License Agreement

Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom
Roundabout Location
See Exhibit B



!"#$"%&'()*'(+,- !"#$%&#'%(#)*+,-.
D E E R B R O O K E

!"#$#%&'()#*+'(,-#*.(#+(/01%&2(3"45&(0+'(3&&"()46()#0'

!"#$%"&'()"*#+

!"#$#"$%&'()©
 2

0
1

6
 C

a
n

in
 A

ss
o

c
ia

te
s,

 I
n

c
. 
 

!"#$%&'()*+%

!""#$%&'
!"#$

!"#$%

!"#$%&'(

!"#$%&'((

!"#$%&

!"#$%&'&

!"#$%&"'(

!"#$%$&'

Jennifer Windom
Exhibit B
Deerbrooke Subdivision
License Agreement

Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom


Jennifer Windom
Exhibit B
Deerbrooke Subdivision
License Agreement



The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS AUTOS

AUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$

$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSD
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

OTHER:

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

5/11/2016

Esser Hayes Insurance Group
1811 High Grove, Suite 139
Naperville IL 60540

Deerbrooke Community Inc.
4807 Spicewood Springs
Austin, TX 78759

Cincinnati Casualty Company
Cincinnati Indemnity Company

28665

630-355-2077 630-355-7996
service@esserhayes.com

1677991807

A ENP0342709 7/31/2015 7/31/2016 1,000,000

500,000

10,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

X

X

X

A

X X

ENP0342709 7/31/2015 7/31/2016 1,000,000

A X X ENP0342709 7/31/2015 7/31/2016 5,000,000

5,000,000

B WC1869933 11/12/2015 7/31/2016 X

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

City of Leander - Planning Department
104 North Brushy Street
PO Box 319
Leander TX 78646





AGENDA ITEM # 13 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

May 19, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for Leander Crossing Phase 1 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Leander Crossing 
Phase 1 have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All 
documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record 
drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files 
of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term 
Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on May 19, 2016 which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through May 19, 2018.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Leander Crossing Phase 1. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, RAS Report, Maintenance 
Bond, Affidavits of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 





























AGENDA ITEM # 14 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

May 19, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Infrastructure 
Improvements for Travisso 1 Phase 1 Water Reclamation Plant (WRP), Offsite Lift 
Station #16 and Reclaimed Water Pump Station 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Travisso 1 Phase 1 
WRP & Offsite Lift Station 16 and Reclaimed Water Pump Stations have been installed, 
inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All documentation required for 
acceptance of the infrastructure has been received, including record drawings, statement of 
substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed in the State of Texas, 
copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files of the improvements 
and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term Maintenance Bond. The 
Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City Council acceptance, as 
anticipated, on May 19, 2016 which will provide warranty and maintenance coverage for the 
infrastructure improvements through May 19, 2018.  The Engineering Department will 
perform a formal inspection of the improvements approximately 30 days prior to the 
expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any defects in materials, workmanship, or 
maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the infrastructure 
improvements for Travisso 1 Phase 1 WRP & Offsite Lift Station 16 and Reclaimed Water 
Pump Stations. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, RAS Report, Maintenance 
Bond, Affidavits of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 

























AGENDA ITEM # 15 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 19, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 15-Z-033:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of two parcels located at generally located at the 
northwest corner of the future intersection of Lakeline Blvd and 
San Gabriel Pkwy; for 119.932 acres more or less; legally 
described as 119.932 acres out of the Charles Cochran Survey 
Abstract No. 134 Williamson County, Texas, WCAD Parcels 
R031730 and R473812.  Currently, the property is zoned Interim 
SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural).  The applicant is proposing to 
zone the property SFR-2-A (Single-Family Rural), LC-2-B (Local 
Commercial), LO-2-B (Local Office) and SFT-2-B (Single-Family 
Townhouse); Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Danny Martin, P.E. on behalf of J.L. Development, Inc. 

/ John Lloyd 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended approval of staff recommendation of 
SFR-2-A (Single-Family Rural), SFT-2-B (Single-Family 
Townhome), LO-2-A (Local Office), and LC-2-A (Local 
Commercial) at the May 12, 2016 meeting.   

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7.   Letter of Intent 
 8. Ordinance 
 9. Minutes-Planning & Zoning Commission May 12, 2016 
   
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 05/13/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-Z-033 
GREATWOOD SOUTH 

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: J.L. Development, Inc. / John Lloyd 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural)  
     
Proposed Zoning: SFR-2-A (Single Family Rural) 
 LO-2-B (Local Office) 
 LC-2-B (Local Commercial) 
 SFT-2-B (Single Family Townhouse) 
  
Size and Location: The property is generally located at the northwest corner of the future 

intersection of Lakeline Blvd and San Gabriel Pkwy and includes 119.923 
acres more or less. 

 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 

ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH Interim SFR-2-B Single-Family Homes under construction (Greatwood 
Subdivision) 

EAST Interim SFR-1-B Vacant Land 

SOUTH OCL  Vacant Land 

WEST Interim SFR-1-B 
OCL  Vacant Land 

        

 
  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

SFR – SINGLE-FAMILY RURAL:   
Features:  1 acre lot min.; 1,600 square foot living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on lots one acre or larger in size and 

for other uses that are compatible and complimentary to large lot and very low density 
residential development. The purpose of this component is to provide regulations to preserve 
rural character and maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods 
in an area with larger lot sizes.  This component is also intended to preserve the larger tracts of 
land for future economic development in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan, while 
permitting rural/agricultural uses on the land to continue. 

 
SFT – SINGLE FAMILY TOWNHOUSE:   

Features:  2,000 sq. ft. lot min; 900 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  development of single-family attached dwellings on very small sized lots and for other uses 

that are compatible and complimentary to attached residential development. This component is 
generally intended as follows: 

(1) To provide an orderly transition and serve as a buffer between larger lot neighborhoods and more 
intensive uses such as multi-family or commercial uses or arterial roadways. 

(2) To create more variety in housing opportunities and in the fabric of the neighborhoods. 
(3) To include or be located within six hundred feet of parkland or other recreational open space. 
(4) To be located in planned communities of greater than 100 acres and comprising less than ten 

percent (10%) of the lots, or to provide infill opportunities in appropriate areas of the City such as 
in areas under transition. 

Frontage for such lots shall be provided by a street with a ROW of fifty-six (56) feet or greater 
and a pavement width of thirty-six (36) feet or greater unless access to garages on such lots is 
from an alley. 

 
LO – LOCAL OFFICE:   

Features:  Office, assisted living, day care. Hours of operation: 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 Sun.-
Thurs., 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Fri. and Sat. 

Intent:  Development of small scale, limited impact office uses or similar uses which may be 
located adjacent to residential neighborhoods.  Access should be provided by a collector or 
higher classification street.  This component is intended to help provide for land use transitions 
from local or general commercial or from arterial streets to residential development. 

 
LC – LOCAL COMMERCIAL:   

Features: Any use in LO plus retail sales and services, restaurants, banks, nursery or greenhouse, 
grocery sales, pharmacies, fitness centers, dance and music academies, artist studio, colleges 
and universities, bed and breakfast.  Hours of operation: 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Sun.-Thurs., 
5:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Fri. and Sat. 

Intent:  Development of small scale, limited impact commercial, retail, personal services and 
office uses located in close proximity to their primary customers, which cater to the everyday 
needs of the nearby residents, and which may be located near residential neighborhoods.  
Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification street. 

 
 

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

SITE COMPONENT:   
TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
 

ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT:   
TYPE A:   
Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st floor, 50% all stories; 4 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 

development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   

3 
 



Attachment # 1                 

(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions.   

(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 
non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 

 
 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base. 
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 The purpose of the Mixed Use Corridor Designation is to allow for areas along arterials 

to be developed to preserve the integrity of the corridor and maintain mobility.  Typical 
uses include a variety of residential types, such as small-lot single-family, townhomes, 
duplexes and quadplexes, civic and institutional uses (schools and places of worship) and 
small professional offices that complement residential development.  Limited 
neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential are appropriate at 
intersections. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
This zoning case was presented to the Planning & Zoning Commission at the March 24, 2016 
meeting and City Council at the April 7, 2016 meeting. Due to a notification error, a new public 
hearing is required. 
  
The applicant’s property is zoned Interim SFR-1-B and they are requesting to rezone 
approximately 119.932 acres of property to SFR-2-A (Single Family Rural), SFT-2-B (Single 
Family Townhouse), LO-2-B (Local Office) and LC-2-B (Local Commercial). This property was 
subject to an involuntary annexation and was annexed on April 21st, 2016.   
 
The Future Land Use Plan illustrates the larger northern portion of the property to be identified 
as Neighborhood Residential, along with the southern property boundary being located within a 
Mixed-Use Corridor land use category.  The Neighborhood Residential land use component is 
intended to accommodate a variety of housing types.  The density and mix of housing types is 
dependent on a number of suitability factors including environmental constraints (such as steep 
topography and floodplain), the availability (or future availability) of water and sewer 
infrastructure, the road network, proximity to neighborhood and community centers, and the 
location of future schools and park sites.   
 
The applicant’s request for SFR-2-A zoning is permissible within the Neighborhood Residential 
land use of the Comprehensive Plan.  However, this classification calls to specifically evaluate 
the topography of the land among other aforementioned characteristics when determining the 
appropriate density for residential development.  The intent statement of the SFR district calls for 
the development of detached dwellings on lots of one acre or larger in size and for other 
complimentary uses that are compatible with very low density residential development.  The 

4 
 



Attachment # 1                 

applicant’s subject property is suited for higher density residential development, as it is bounded 
by the future extensions of high class thoroughfare, such as Lakeline Blvd. and San Gabriel 
Pkwy. The topography is relatively flat and would not prohibit challenges to developing the 
property at a higher density. 
 
The requested SFT-2-B, LO-2-B, and LC-2-B districts are located within a Mixed-Use Corridor 
land use category as identified on the Future Land Use Map. The purpose of the Mixed Use 
Corridor Designation is to allow for areas along arterials to be developed to preserve the integrity 
of the corridor and maintain mobility. The Comprehensive Plan specifically notes that a variety 
of residential types, such as small-lot single family, townhomes, duplexes and quadplexes are 
compatible within this type of corridor.  Additionally, this corridor permits the use of limited 
neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential at appropriate 
intersections.  Small professional offices that compliment residential development are permitted 
along the corridor. 
 
The intent statements for the SFT, LO, and LC use components of the Composite Zoning 
Ordinance all speak to serving and providing a buffer between larger lot neighborhoods and ore 
intensive uses such as multi-family, commercial, or arterial roadways. The placement of these 
districts within Mixed-Use Corridor satisfies the intent of the Comprehensive Plan and is located 
appropriately within the designated corridor. 
 
The Type 2 Site Component that is paired with all of the requested use components in the 
applicant’s request is compatible with the intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 
This site component is intended for non-residential developments that are adjacent to a 
residential district or other more restrictive district.  The requested LO, LC, and SFT Use 
Components are adjacent to the more restrictive requested SFR-2-A district to the north.   
 
The Type 2 Site Component would apply the following limitations on the requested LO-2-B and 
LC-2-B portions of the property: 
 

Type 2 Site Component 
Outdoor 

Display and 
Storage 

No 

Outdoor 
Entertainment 

Venues 
No 

Drive-thru 
service lane Yes 

Outdoor fuel 
sales No 

Overhead 
Commercial 

Service Doors 
No 

 

5 
 



Attachment # 1                 

The Type 2 Site Component is the standard component paired with the majority of residential 
districts and meets the intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 
 
The Type A Architectural Component is intended to be utilized for high quality development or 
to provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.  It is intended to be used for single-family 
development that backs up to, or sides to, major thoroughfares.  This component is intended to 
help provide for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive 
use or site component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component. The Type A 
Architectural Component is appropriately paired with the SFR Use Component requested by the 
applicant.  However, the Type B Architectural Component requested for the LO and LC Use 
Components is not compatible with the method applied in the applicant’s request.  As noted in 
the intent statements for the Type A Architectural Component, it is to be applied when a less 
restrictive land use is adjacent to a more restrictive land use.  
 
The Type B Architectural Component requires 85% masonry on the first story of buildings and 
50% masonry on each additional story.  This component requires four architectural features for 
street facing facades.  The Type A Architectural Component requires 85% masonry on all stories 
with a minimum of 5 architectural design features on street facing elevations. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of SFR-2-A, SFT-2-B, LO-2-A, and LC-2-A districts.  The Type A 
Architectural Component is being applied to the LO and LC Use Components since they are 
adjacent to a more restrictive land use.  The applicant’s request is in partial compliance with the 
Comprehensive Plan; as it allows for the Mixed Use Corridor to be developed as intended by the 
plan while allowing the remaining portion of the applicant’s property to be developed without 
the future extension of sewer service being provided as identified in the City’s Wastewater 
Master Plan.  
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission unanimously recommended approval of SFR-2-A (Single-
Family Rural), SFT-2-A (Single-Family Townhouse), LO-2-A (Local Office), LC-2-A (Local 
Commercial) at the March 24, 2016 meeting.  The City Council approved the Planning & Zoning 
Commission recommendation at the April 7, 2016 meeting. 
 
 

6 
 



! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

GREATWOODS,PH 1

2B

2B

CR 280

GR
EA

TW
OO

D 
TR

L

GREAT OWL PASS

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-033  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Greatwood South

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



CR 280

GR
EA

TW
OO

D 
TR

L

GREAT OWL PASS

CO
UN

CI
L S

PR
IN

GS
 PA

SS

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-033  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Greatwood South

CITY MAPË

SubjectProperty
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R031683

R383651

R031730

R365151

R375357

R032178

R032171

R433323

R433325

R534605

R433324R473812

R472771

R031678

R473816
R473811

R032403

R031706

R473818

R433341

R4
89

90
7

R031682

R433343
R031700

R031711

R032409

R032407

R032404

R032395

R032405 R433330

R473815

R032406 R433331

R433334R032410

R473817

R473386

R542101

R542098

R542139
R542132

R5
42

12
3

R542099

R5
42

10
3

R542122

R5
42

10
8

R542100

R5
42

12
4

R542121

R5
42

13
5

R5
42

10
6

R5
42

10
5R542104

R5
42

10
7

R5
42

13
4

R5
42

13
3

R542117
R542118

R542114

R5
42

12
8 R542119

R542113

R542115R542131

R542116

R5
42

12
9

R542120

R542126

R542112

R542125

R542102

R022741

R542138

R542110
R542111

R542137

R542109R542140

R542130

R542141

R031676

R542136

R031703

R473832

R031707

R022924

R433340

CR 280

CR 279

GR
EA

TW
OO

D 
TR

L

TERRY LN

GREAT OWL PASS

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
ZONING CASE 15-Z-033
Attachment # 4
Notification Map
Greatwood South

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Subject Property
Public Notification Boundary

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R539462

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles



! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

GREATWOODS,PH 1

2B

2B

CR 280

GR
EA

TW
OO

D 
TR

L

GREAT OWL PASS

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-033  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - Greatwood South

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Proposed
SFR-2-A

Proposed
SFT-2-B Proposed

LO-2-B

Proposed
LC-2-B



CR 280

GR
EA

TW
OO

D T
RL

GREAT OWL PASS

COUNCIL SPRINGS PASS

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-Z-033 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Greatwood South

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



msiwek
Typewritten Text

msiwek
Typewritten Text

msiwek
Typewritten Text

rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 7



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

 
ORDINANCE NO # 

 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING TWO PARCELS FROM 
INTERIM SFR-1-B (SINGLE-FAMILY RURAL) TO SFR-2-A (SINGLE-
FAMILY RURAL), LC-2-B (LOCAL COMMERCIAL), LO-2-B (LOCAL 
OFFICE) AND SFT-2-B (SINGLE-FAMILY TOWNHOUSE); MAKING 
FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following parcels of land, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property.”  That certain parcels being 119.932 acres, more or less, located in 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibits “A” and “B”, 
generally located at the northwest corner of the future intersection of Lakeline Blvd and San 
Gabriel Pkwy; Williamson County, Texas; more particularly described in instrument number 
2014094507 recorded in the Williamson County Official Public Records; identified by 
Williamson County tax identification number R031730 and R473812.  
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) to SFR-2-A (Single-Family 
Rural), LC-2-B (Local Commercial), LO-2-B (Local Office) and SFT-2-B (Single-Family 
Townhouse) as shown in Exhibits “A” and “B”. 
 



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 19th day of May, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 2nd day of June, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



GREATWOODS,PH 1

CR 280

GR
EA

TW
OO

D 
TR

L

GREAT OWL PASS

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-033  Exhibit B Zoning Map - Greatwood South

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

2-A





AGENDA ITEM # 16 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 19, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-Z-007: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of several parcels of land generally located to the 
west of the intersection of CR 279 and Live Oak; 76.89  acres 
more or less; WCAD Parcels R022926, R022924, R473840, 
R022925, and R473841.  Currently, the property is zoned interim 
SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural).  The applicant is proposing to 
zone the property to SFR-2-B (Single-Family Rural), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: San Gabriel Whitt Ranch, LLC (Davy Roberts).  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. A motion was made to approve the SFR-2-

B (Single-Family Rural) for the portion of the property located 
outside the Mixed Use Corridor.  This motion failed with a 2 to 4 
vote.  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval 
of SFR-2-B (Single-Family Rural) with a 4 to 2 vote 
(Commissioners Schwendenmann and Hines opposing) at the May 
12, 2016 meeting.   

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7.   Letter of Intent 
 8. Ordinance 
 9. Minutes-Planning & Zoning Commission May 12, 2016 
   
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 05/13/2016 



Attachment # 1           

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-Z-007 
San Gabriel Whitt Ranch 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: San Gabriel Whitt Ranch, LLC: Davy Roberts 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) 
     
Proposed Zoning: SFR-2-B (Single-Family Rural) 
 
Size and Location: The property is generally located west of the intersection of Live Oak Rd 

and CR 279, on the west side of CR 279 for 76.89 acres more or less. 
 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  Interim SFR-1-B Vacant Property 

EAST Interim SFR-1-B Established Single Family Neighborhood (Live Oak Ranch) 

SOUTH Interim SFS-2-B Established Single Family Homes (Bagdad Estates) and vacant 
property 

WEST OCL Vacant Property 

 
 
 
 
 
   

1 
 



Attachment # 1           

     

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

USE COMPONENTS:   
SFR – SINGLE-FAMILY RURAL:   
Features:  1 acre lot min.; 1,600 square foot living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on lots one acre or larger in size and 

for other uses that are compatible and complimentary to large lot and very low density 
residential development. The purpose of this component is to provide regulations to preserve 
rural character and maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods 
in an area with larger lot sizes.  This component is also intended to preserve the larger tracts of 
land for future economic development in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan, while 
permitting rural/agricultural uses on the land to continue. 

 
 

SITE COMPONENT: 
TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 

TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st floor, 50% all stories; 4 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 

development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 

for harmonious land use transitions.   
(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 

non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   
(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 

meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 
 

 
  

2 
 



Attachment # 1           

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Consider both the land use pattern and roadway design in the development and 

redevelopment of corridors. 
 
LAND USE POLICIES 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL 
 Neighborhood Residential is intended to accommodate a variety of housing types. The 

density and mix of housing types is dependent on a number of suitability factors 
including environmental constraints (such as steep topography and floodplain), the 
availability of sewer infrastructure, proximity to neighborhood and community centers, 
existing and planned parks and recreation sites, schools, and the road network. 

 
CORRIDORS 
 MIXED USE CORRIDOR 

Areas along arterials between Centers that have available land should be developed 
to preserve the integrity of the corridor and maintain mobility.  Typical uses within this 
corridor include a variety of residential types, such as small-lot single-family, 
townhomes, duplexes and quadplexes, civic and institutional uses (schools and places of 
worship) and small professional offices that complement residential development.  
Limited neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential are 
appropriate at intersections. 

 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
This zoning case was scheduled to be reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission at the 
April 14, 2016 meeting.  The applicant requested that the zoning application was postponed to a 
later date.  
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) 
to SFR-2-B (Single-Family Rural).  The properties to the north and west are vacant, and the 
properties to the east and south are established single family homes of the Live Oak Ranch and 
Bagdad Estates Subdivisions.  The western portion of this property was annexed into the City 
Limits on April 21, 2016. 
 
The use component of SFR only permits residential on one acre or large lots and a few 
compatible nonresidential uses, such as community centers, group family homes, places of 
worship, libraries, and schools. The purpose of this component is to provide regulations to 
preserve rural character and maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and 
neighborhoods in an area with larger lot sizes. 
 

3 
 



Attachment # 1           

The applicant’s proposed Type 2 site component is the standard site component paired with the 
City’s residential districts. It regulates the size of accessory buildings and structures provided on 
the property, and the size of accessory dwellings (with a minimum of 400 sq. ft of living area and 
a maximum of either 900 sq. ft or 40% of the gross floor area of the primary building; whichever 
is greater).   
 
The Type B architectural component requested by the applicant requires 85% masonry on the 
first story and 50% masonry on each additional story thereafter. The remaining materials of the 
building may either be comprised of cementious-fiber planking (not panels) or solid wood 
planking.  This component requires four architectural features for all street facing facades and 
restricts the building height to a maximum of 35 ft.   
 
This property is located in the Neighborhood Residential and Mixed Use Corridor land use 
classifications as identified in the City’s Comprehensive Plan. The Neighborhood Residential 
classification seeks to accommodate a variety of housing types based on several suitability 
factors including availability and future availability of water and wastewater infrastructure, 
topography, floodplain, the proximity of the property to Neighborhood and Community Centers, 
and existing or planned parks and schools. The Mixed Use Corridor areas along arterials seek to 
preserve the integrity of the corridor and to maintain mobility.  A variety of small lot residential 
types, civic and institutional uses, and small professional offices that complement residential 
development are permitted within the corridor. 
 
The suitability factors for this property lend itself to a higher residential density. The topography 
of the land is relatively flat with a gentle 1.5% slope running across the entirety of the track.  
Roughly 60% of the property is covered in trees with a small tributary dividing the property into 
two watersheds.  The property is roughly 1.5 miles north of the nearest Community Center, and 
is approximately ½ mile away from Neighborhood Centers to the west and north.  The closest 
schools to this property would be the Tom Glenn HS and the future planned middle school off of 
Collaborative Way at approximately one mile.  The City recently installed a water line along CR 
279 and the property has access for service.  Wastewater lines are presently not available, but the 
Wastewater Master Plan calls for this area to be ultimately served by the City. 
 
The eastern portion of the property along the CR 279 frontage is located within a Mixed Use 
Corridor.  This corridor designation permits TF, SFT, SFL, PUD, LO, and LC (at appropriate 
intersections). The proposed zoning includes SFR-2-B within the Mixed Use Corridor and is not 
compliant with the land use designation identified by the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The applicant submitted a development agreement application on August 13, 2014. At this time 
the proposed development with the requested zoning was in compliance with the adopted 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map.  The property changed ownership during the 
application process, and the City adopted a revised Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use 
Map with criteria that were not applicable to the project at the beginning of the discussion of its 
development. The request is partially compliant with the plan in that it provides a residential use 
component which is permitted in the Neighborhood Residential land use classification of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 

4 
 



2B

CR 279

OAK CREEK RD

LIVE OAK RD

TERRY LN

VALLEY VIEW RD

RO
LL

S 
RD

SHORT RD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-007  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - San Gabriel Whitt Ranch

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



CR 279

TERRY LN

LIVE OAK RD

OAK CREEK RD

SHORT RD

VA
LL

EY
 VI

EW
 R

D

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-007  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - San Gabriel Whitt Ranch

CITY MAPË

SubjectProperty
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R022741

R383651

R473840
R022926

R473841

R473838

R022924

R023931

R473839

R022922

R022921

R031700

R054347

R022920

R023908

R433343

R023962

R023920

R023965

R048722

R032409

R023957

R023919

R023928

R023918
R023921

R023929

R023925

R023924

R023963

R023930

R023964

R023960

R0
23

91
0

R433334R032410

R032407

R023926

R356046
R3

65
15

1
R403271R023961

R022925

R022923

R310618

R023923

R440010

R473837

R031703

R440013

R023966

CR 279

LIVE OAK RD

OAK CREEK RD

SHORT RD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
ZONING CASE 16-Z-007 San Gabriel Whitt Ranch
Attachment # 4
Notification Map
San Gabriel Whitt Ranch

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Public Notification Boundary
Subject_Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R381939

0 0.50.25
Miles

R505462



2B

CR 279

OAK CREEK RD

LIVE OAK RD

TERRY LN

VALLEY VIEW RD

RO
LL

S 
RD

SHORT RD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-007  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - San Gabriel Whitt Ranch

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

PROPOSED
SFR-2-B



CR 279

SHORT RD

LIVE OAK RD

OAK CREEK RD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-Z-007 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
San Gabriel Whitt Ranch

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 7

msiwek
Typewritten Text

msiwek
Typewritten Text



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

 
ORDINANCE NO # 

 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING ONE PARCEL FROM SFU-2-B 
(SINGLE-FAMILY URBAN) TO SFR-2-B (SINGLE-FAMILY RURAL); 
MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED 
MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following parcel of land, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property.”  That certain parcels being 76.89 acres, more or less, located in 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “A”, generally 
located to the west of the intersection of CR 279 and Live Oak; Williamson County, Texas; more 
particularly described in instrument number 2016012984, recorded in the Williamson County 
Official Public Records; identified by Williamson County tax identification number R022926, 
R022924, R473840, R022925, and R473841.  
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) to SFR-2-B (Single-Family 
Rural), as shown in Exhibit “A”. 
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 19th day of May, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 2nd day of June, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



2B

CR 279

OAK CREEK RD

TERRY LN

LIVE OAK RD

VA
LL

EY
 VI

EW
 R

D

RO
LL

S 
RD

SHORT RD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-007  Exhibit A Zoning Map - Whitt Ranch

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.





AGENDA ITEM # 17 
 

 

        Executive Summary 
 

May 19, 2016 
 

 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-Z-004:  Consider action on the rezoning of a 

parcel of land located at 801 Apache Trail; 1.50 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcel R487426.  Currently, the property is zoned GC-3-C 
(General Commercial).  The applicant is proposing to zone the 
property to PUD (Planned Unit Development) with a zoning base 
of MF-2-A (Multi-Family) Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Dannen Development LLC (Josh Becker). 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended approval with the condition that an 
alternative parking plan agreement will be pursued at the April 14, 
2016 meeting.  The City Council approved the request with the 
Planning & Zoning Commission recommendation and the 
requirement that a color rendering of the homes is submitted prior 
to the second reading of the ordinance at the April 21, 2016 
meeting.  The second reading was delayed to May 19, 2016 
because the color rendering of the homes was not available in time 
for the meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7.   Letter of Intent 
 8. Ordinance 
   
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 05/06/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-Z-004 

 
VILLAGE TOWN HOMES PUD 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Dannen Development LLC 
 
Current Zoning: GC-3-C (General Commercial) 
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) with base district of MF-2-A (Multi-

Family) 
 
Size and Location: The property is located at 801 Apache Trail and includes approximately 

1.50 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner   
     
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  LC-2-B Vacant Property 

EAST SFE-2-B Developed Single Family Homes, Timberline West Section 2 
Subdivision 

SOUTH SFE-2-B Developed Single Family Homes, Ridge Oak Sec. 1 
Subdivision 

WEST GC-3-C Developed tenant space: Young Minds Montessori Preschool 
        

  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 

The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to allow for the development of 
a small scale town home project that will provide for a variety of residential housing 
opportunities in the area.  The intent of this zoning district is to cohesively regulate the 
development to assure compatibility with adjacent single-family residences, neighborhoods, 
and commercial properties within the region. 
 

USE COMPONENTS: 
 
MF – MULTI-FAMILY:   

Features:  Apartments (25 un./ac. if Type A; 18 un./ac. if Type B) 
Intent:  Development of multi-family dwelling structures. Such components are generally 

intended to serve as a buffer between single-family neighborhoods and more intensive uses 
such as commercial uses or arterial roadways.  Such components are also intended to create 
more variety in housing opportunities and in the fabric of the community but are intended to be 
utilized in small areas to avoid large tracts devoted to strictly multi-family residential 
development.  The goal is to avoid more than twenty-five (25) acres of contiguous land having 
a Multi-Family component.  Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification 
street. 

 
SITE COMPONENTS: 
 
TYPE 2:   

Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 
dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
 

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 
 
TYPE A:   

Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 Encourage development that creates a sense of place through architectural design and 

landscaping. 
 The purpose in the Mixed Use Corridor is to allow for a variety of housing types and 

small professional offices that complement residential development.  Limited 
neighborhood servicing commercial uses and higher density residential are appropriate at 
intersections. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant has submitted a request for the Village Town Home PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) in order to allow for the development of a multi-family town home development.  
The property to the north is undeveloped and zoned for local commercial uses.  The properties to 
the east and south are developed as single-family neighborhoods.  The property to the west is 
developed as a day care. 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission heard a request for this site on April 23, 2015 for the MF-2-
B (Multi-Family) district.  The Commission recommended approval of the request with the 
following conditions: 

3 
 



Attachment # 1                 

1. A six (6’) foot masonry wall is required to be constructed adjacent to the single-family 
development. 

2. Access to the site will be provided by the existing driveway, any other driveways will be 
for emergency access only. 

3. No parking modules, drive aisles, driveways, garages or similar facilities are permitted 
between the building(s) closest to the street(s) and the street frontage. 

 
The City Council denied the request at the May 7, 2015 meeting. 
 
The applicant is requesting the MF-2-A (Multi-Family) base zoning district with a proposed unit 
count of twenty (20).  The units within the project will be limited to four (4) attached units and 
conventional apartments will not be permitted.  The building height shall be limited to two (2) 
stories.  In addition, the applicant is proposing to setback the town homes forty (40’) feet from 
the existing residential to the east and only allow one story garages along the east side of the 
project. 
 
The MF use component allows for the development of multi-family dwelling structures.  This 
use component typically serves as a buffer between single-family neighborhoods and more 
intensive uses such as commercial or arterial roadways.  
 
The requested Type 2 site component when paired with the MF use component includes the 
following provisions: 
 At least thirty-five percent (35%) of the units are required to have at least one enclosed 

garage parking space and such garages are required to be leased, rented or sold with the 
applicable units. 

 Parking areas shall be no wider than two parking modules wide. 
 
The Type A architectural component requires that 85% of the walls are comprised of masonry.  
In addition, a minimum of five architectural features are required. 
 
This application includes the following higher standards and waivers. 
 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 
COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 
Type A Architectural Component - 
Reduced Density  - 
Height Limit - 
Additional Setback for Town Homes  

- Multi-Family Town Homes 
 
This property is located within a Mixed Use Corridor as identified by the Future Land Use Map 
in the Comprehensive Plan.  Mixed Use Corridors include areas along arterials between Centers 
that have available land should be developed to preserve the integrity of the corridor and 
maintain mobility.   
  

4 
 



Attachment # 1                 

Typical uses within a Mixed Use Corridor include: 
 Small-lot single-family 
 Townhomes 
 Duplexes and Quadplexes 
 Civic and Institutional Uses (schools and places of worship)  
 Small Professional Offices that complement residential development.   
 Limited neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential are 

appropriate at intersections. 
 
Typical design standards included limited parking between corridors and buildings, consistent 
landscaping and lighting, pedestrian-friendly development, low monument style signage, and 
transit ready project.  This project includes an internal drive and buildings fronting on Apache 
Trail.  The parking will not be located between the homes and the street.   
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested PUD.  The proposed PUD allows for the 
development of a multi-family town home project that will limit the overall density while 
maintaining high form standards.  The requested PUD meets the intent statements of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

5 
 



! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

RIDGEOAKS,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 3

^

S 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

TE
JA

S 
TR

L

APACHE TRL

RUBY ISLE DR

CHEYENNE ST

CASTLEWOOD TRL

SIOUX TRL

SEMINOLE RD

SH
ANNON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-004  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Village Town Homes PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



S 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

APACHE TRL

TE
JA

S 
TR

L

RUBY ISLE DR

NEWCASTLE LN

CA
ST

LE
W

OO
D 

TR
L

SIOUX TRL

CH
EY

EN
NE

 S
T

OAKWOOD DR

SEMINOLE RD

W
HITE STALLION WAY

COUNTY CORK LN

OAK HOLLOW DR

ORO BELLE WAY

SH
ANNON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-004  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Village Town Homes PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R031779

R487426

R405713

R038176

R098212

R457679

R034989

R031819

R034988

R038175

R038047

R034959

R038174

R098211

R034985

R038177

R098215

R034958

R038051

R037237

R034957

R038179

R038050

R038220

R038055

R038053

R038054

R038266

R038221

R038048

R034956

R038227

R034954

R038052

R038178

R038056

R037234

R034955

R037238

R034990

R038218

R034984

R034960

R034991

R034986

R038219

R037236

R038049

R034992

R037221

R034982

R037222

R037235

R034983

R038265

R038228

R038180 R038181

R034981

R034998

R034987

R0
98

20
8R034995

R034997

R034996

R038222R037239

R034999

R0
38

17
3

R0
98

21
6

R0
34

95
3

R0
38

06
1

R034994

R405712

R0
38

06
2

R0
38

06
3

R0
38

06
8

R0
38

06
5

R0
38

06
6

R0
38

06
4

R0
38

06
7

R037223 R037233

R0
31

82
0

R034993

R098207

S B
AG

DA
D 

RD

APACHE TRL

TE
JA

S T
RL

RUBY ISLE DR

CH
EY

EN
NE

 ST

SIOUX TRL

CASTLEWOOD TRL

SH
ANNON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
ZONING CASE 16-Z-004
Attachment # 4
Notification Map
Village Town Homes

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R539462

0 200 400100
Feet



! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

RIDGEOAKS,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 3

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

^

S 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

TE
JA

S 
TR

L

APACHE TRL

RUBY ISLE DR

CHEYENNE ST

CASTLEWOOD TRL

SIOUX TRL

SEMINOLE RD

SH
ANNON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-004  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - Village Town Homes PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



S B
AG

DA
D 

RD

APACHE TRL

TE
JA

S T
RL

RUBY ISLE DR

CH
EY

EN
NE

 ST

CASTLEWOOD TRL

SIOUX TRL

SEMINOLE RD

SH
AN

NON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-Z-004 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Village Town Homes PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



EXHIBIT A 
Village Townhomes – PUD 

 
A. Purpose and Intent 

The Village Townhomes PUD is comprised of 1.50 acres, as described in Exhibit D 
(Field Notes).  The development of this property is a planned townhome community. 
 

B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A.  For 
the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the MF-2-A (Multi-
Family) district has been selected. 
 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
Exhibit B attached is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the design intent for the Village Townhomes community.  The design of the 
community is not final, and is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning 
stages. This PUD zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the 
attached plan. 
 

D. Allowable Use 
1. The use shall be attached single-family townhome residential development.  
2. The unit size shall be a minimum of 900 square feet per attached unit. Patios (covered 

or uncovered) and decks are not included in this dimension.  
3. The maximum unit count shall be limited to 20 units. 
4. The building height of all unit shall be limited to 2-stories in height. 
5. A maximum of 4 attached units may be connected. 

 
E. Building Envelope Design Standards  

The Village Townhomes development will comply with the Development Standards set 
forth in the Table below for a condo regime site plan on private drives. 
 

 Building 
Width 

Building 
Setbacks 

Paving 
Setbacks 

Unit Width (minimum unit width) 20 ft. - - 

Front Setback (from public streets) - 15 ft. 20 ft. 
Building Setback (from single-family 
residential homes) 

- 40 ft.* 10 ft. 

Perimeter Setback (minimum)  10 ft. 5 ft. 

Building Separation (minimum)  10 ft.** - 
* Setback only applies to habitable buildings.  Single Story Garages and surface parking will be allowed 

within the 40 ft setback, but no closer than 10 ft of the property line  
** Eave overhang is not included in calculations for minimum building separation.  A minimum of six feet 

clear zone between building roof lines will be provided. 
 

Village Townhomes PUD  1 
 



F. Private Drives 
1. Minimum centerline radius for private drives is 37.5 feet along tangent sections. 

Private drives will have a 20 or 25 foot wide pavement width measured from face of 
curb to face of curb (unless the Fire Department has additional requirements) with 18 
to 24 inch curb and gutter (which may also include mountable curb or stand up curb). 
This PUD does not waive any Fire Code requirements.  The drive width is required to 
be 26 feet wide where a fire hydrant is located (30 foot bump-outs is permitted; no 
parking allowed).  Fire hydrants are required to be within 100 feet of an FDC (fire 
department connection) of each sprinklered building.  FDC’s are required on each 
building or remotely located on the site along the 26 foot drive (bump-out). 

 
G. Architectural Criteria 

1. All townhomes shall comply with Article VII Architectural Components and Article 
VIII Architectural Standards, Type A of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless 
modified herein.  For the purposes of this PUD, private drives shall constitute streets. 

2. The front elevations shown in Exhibit C shall front on Apache Trail.  Parking shall 
not be permitted between the homes and Apache Trail. 

3. All elevations shall substantially conform to the architectural style shown in Exhibit 
C. 

 
H. Garage and Parking Requirements 

1. All garages associated with townhomes shall comply with Article VIII Architectural 
Standards of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless modified herein. 

2. The required number of garages shall comply with the multi-family standards listed in 
Article V, Section 2 of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

 
I. Lighting  

Street lighting is required at drive intersections with public streets. Street lighting is 
optional in the interior of the project.  

 
J. Sidewalks 

Sidewalks are not required in the interior of the project, however, walkways will be 
provided as pedestrian connection (which may be concrete or crushed granite) within the 
project itself.  Sidewalks will be required along adjacent ROW. 
 

K. Landscape  
This project shall comply with the applicable Landscape Requirements listed in Article 
VI of the Composite Zoning Ordinance in compliance with the multi-family provisions. 

Village Townhomes PUD  2 
 



Front Elevations Front Elevations

Front Elevations Front Elevations
Front Elevations

Front Elevation
Front Elevation Front Elevation

Side Elevation

rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT BCONCEPTUAL SITE LAYOUT & LAND USE PLAN



rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT CELEVATIONS







Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PORTION OF A PARCEL OF 
LAND FROM GC-3-C (GENERAL COMMERCIAL) TO PUD (PLANNED 
UNIT DEVELOPMENT) WITH A BASE DISTRICT MF-2-A (MULTI-
FAMILY); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following portion of a parcel of land, which 
is herein referred to as the “Property:”  That certain parcels of land being 1.50 acres, more or less, 
located in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “D”, 
generally located to the northwest of corner of the intersection of Bagdad Road and Apache 
Trail; legally described as 1.50 acres more or less out of Lot 1, Block A of the Village Subdivision, 
more particularly described in Document Number 2015047801 recorded in the Official Public 
Records of Williamson County, Texas, and identified by tax identification number R487426.  
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from GC-3-C (General Commercial) to PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
with the base district of MF-2-A (Multi-Family) known as the Village Townhomes PUD.  The 
PUD shall be developed and occupied in accordance with this Ordinance, the PUD plan attached 
as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C”, and “D”, which are hereby adopted and incorporated herein for all 
purposes, and the Composite Zoning Ordinance to the extent not amended by this Ordinance.  In 
the event of a conflict between the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the requirements for the 
Property set forth in this Ordinance, this Ordinance shall control.   



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 21st day of April, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 19th day of May, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



EXHIBIT A 
Village Townhomes – PUD 

 
A. Purpose and Intent 

The Village Townhomes PUD is comprised of 1.50 acres, as described in Exhibit D 
(Field Notes).  The development of this property is a planned townhome community. 
 

B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A.  For 
the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the MF-2-A (Multi-
Family) district has been selected. 
 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
Exhibit B attached is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the design intent for the Village Townhomes community.  The design of the 
community is not final, and is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning 
stages. This PUD zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the 
attached plan. 
 

D. Allowable Use 
1. The use shall be attached single-family townhome residential development.  
2. The unit size shall be a minimum of 900 square feet per attached unit. Patios (covered 

or uncovered) and decks are not included in this dimension.  
3. The maximum unit count shall be limited to 20 units. 
4. The building height of all unit shall be limited to 2-stories in height. 
5. A maximum of 4 attached units may be connected. 

 
E. Building Envelope Design Standards  

The Village Townhomes development will comply with the Development Standards set 
forth in the Table below for a condo regime site plan on private drives. 
 

 Building 
Width 

Building 
Setbacks 

Paving 
Setbacks 

Unit Width (minimum unit width) 20 ft. - - 

Front Setback (from public streets) - 15 ft. 20 ft. 
Building Setback (from single-family 
residential homes) 

- 40 ft.* 10 ft. 

Perimeter Setback (minimum)  10 ft. 5 ft. 

Building Separation (minimum)  10 ft.** - 
* Setback only applies to habitable buildings.  Single Story Garages and surface parking will be allowed 

within the 40 ft setback, but no closer than 10 ft of the property line  
** Eave overhang is not included in calculations for minimum building separation.  A minimum of six feet 

clear zone between building roof lines will be provided. 
 

Village Townhomes PUD  1 
 



F. Private Drives 
1. Minimum centerline radius for private drives is 37.5 feet along tangent sections. 

Private drives will have a 20 or 25 foot wide pavement width measured from face of 
curb to face of curb (unless the Fire Department has additional requirements) with 18 
to 24 inch curb and gutter (which may also include mountable curb or stand up curb). 
This PUD does not waive any Fire Code requirements.  The drive width is required to 
be 26 feet wide where a fire hydrant is located (30 foot bump-outs is permitted; no 
parking allowed).  Fire hydrants are required to be within 100 feet of an FDC (fire 
department connection) of each sprinklered building.  FDC’s are required on each 
building or remotely located on the site along the 26 foot drive (bump-out). 

 
G. Architectural Criteria 

1. All townhomes shall comply with Article VII Architectural Components and Article 
VIII Architectural Standards, Type A of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless 
modified herein.  For the purposes of this PUD, private drives shall constitute streets. 

2. The front elevations shown in Exhibit C shall front on Apache Trail.  Parking shall 
not be permitted between the homes and Apache Trail. 

3. All elevations shall substantially conform to the architectural style shown in Exhibit 
C. 

 
H. Garage and Parking Requirements 

1. All garages associated with townhomes shall comply with Article VIII Architectural 
Standards of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless modified herein. 

2. The required number of garages shall comply with the multi-family standards listed in 
Article V, Section 2 of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

3. An alternative parking plan agreement will be pursued with the adjacent development 
that is also located on Lot 1, Block A of the Village Subdivision. 

 
I. Lighting  

Street lighting is required at drive intersections with public streets. Street lighting is 
optional in the interior of the project.  

 
J. Sidewalks 

Sidewalks are not required in the interior of the project, however, walkways will be 
provided as pedestrian connection (which may be concrete or crushed granite) within the 
project itself.  Sidewalks will be required along adjacent ROW. 
 

K. Landscape  
This project shall comply with the applicable Landscape Requirements listed in Article 
VI of the Composite Zoning Ordinance in compliance with the multi-family provisions. 

Village Townhomes PUD  2 
 



Front Elevations Front Elevations

Front Elevations Front Elevations
Front Elevations

Front Elevation
Front Elevation Front Elevation

Side Elevation

rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT BCONCEPTUAL SITE LAYOUT & LAND USE PLAN



rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT CELEVATIONS



AGENDA ITEM # 18 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 19, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Development Agreement Case #15-DA-005:  Discussion and 

possible action to approve a development agreement between the 
City of Leander and Crystal Falls Ortho, PLC for 5.84 acres more 
or less, located at 10800 Crystal Falls Parkway; City of Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: The Barnett Development Agreement includes establishing ROW 

dedication and construction of a portion of Raider Way associated 
with the property located at 10800 Crystal Falls Parkway. 

 
Origination: Applicant:  Gary Eli Jones, P.E. on behalf of Dr. Ron Barnett 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the development agreement.  
 
Attachments: 1.  Development Agreement 
 2.  Location Exhibit 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Assistant City Manager  05/10/2016 
 



 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 FOR THE BARNETT PROFESSIONAL PLAZA 
 
 This Development Agreement for the Barnett Professional Plaza (the "Agreement") is made 
and entered into, effective as of the 19th day of May, 2016, by and between the City of Leander, 
Texas, a Texas home rule municipal corporation (the "City"), and CRYSTAL FALLS ORTHO, 
PLC, a Texas professional limited liability company (the “Developer”).  The City and the 
Developer are sometimes referred to herein as the "Parties."  The Parties agree as follows. 
 
Section 1.  Purpose; Consideration. 

(a) The Developer owns that certain 5.84 acre tract located in Williamson County, Texas, being 
more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein for all 
purposes (the “Property”) and wishes to convert an existing residential structure into an 
orthodontics practice on the Property (the “Project”), initially conceptualized as “The 
Barnett Professional Plaza”.  The Developer desires to use the short form final platting 
process to cause the Property to be legally platted, to address wastewater service for the 
Property, and to establish the Developer’s obligations related to dedication of right-of-way 
for and construction of Raider Way.   

 
(b) The City is agreeable to addressing the Developer’s obligations related to Raider Way right-

of-way dedication and improvements, , and to allowing the Property to be subdivided using 
the short form final platting process under the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement to promote development of the Project. 

 
(c) The Developer will benefit from simplifying the platting process, establishing the 

Developer’s obligations related to Raider Way right-of-way dedication and improvements. 
This Agreement will benefit the City by facilitating the dedication and improvement of the 
extension of Raider way and by facilitating the development of the Project for professional 
office uses to encourage the location of such businesses within the City.   

 
(d) The benefits to the Parties set forth in this Article 1, plus the mutual promises expressed 

herein, are good and valuable consideration for this Agreement, the sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged by both Parties.  

 
Section 2.  Term; Termination.   

(a) The term of this Agreement shall be ten (10) years from the Effective Date hereof, subject 
to earlier termination as provided in this Agreement.  This Agreement shall automatically 
terminate upon the satisfaction of all obligations, contingencies and conditions set forth 
herein by the Parties. 

 
(b) The Parties further mutually agree that this Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon 

the date above first written, provided that the City may terminate this Agreement if 
Developer defaults under the terms of  this Agreement and such default continues beyond 
any cure period provided for herein, fails to meet any deadlines imposed by this Agreement 
or the City’s ordinances without the consent of or waiver by the City, or materially changes 
the Project without the prior consent of the City. 

1 
 



Section 3.  Subdivision of the Property.  The Developer may cause the Property to be a legally 
platted lot or lots using the short form final platting process set forth in Chapter 10, City Code of 
Ordinances (the “Subdivision Ordinance”), modified as provided in this Agreement. The Developer 
may, at Developer’s sole option, elect to either (a) obtain approval of construction plans for the 
Raider Way Extension (as defined in Section 4) prior to submitting the short form plat application to 
the City; or (b) submit the construction plans for the Raider Way Extension with the short form final 
plat application.  It shall be a condition of approval of the short form final plat that the Developer 
has either (a) constructed and obtained City acceptance of the Raider Way Extension; or (b) 
submitted a letter of credit or cash escrow deposit guaranteeing the construction of the Raider Way 
Extension that complies with the Subdivision Ordinance.   
 
Section 4.  Traffic Improvements.   

(a) The Developer will dedicate to the City approximately 37,000 square feet of wide right-of-
way, commencing at the intersection with Crystal Falls Parkway and continuing to the south 
boundary of the property, which is a portion of Raider Way shown on the City’s 
Transportation Plan, along the general alignment shown in Exhibit B (which right-of-way 
dedication will be more specifically shown and described on the approved construction 
plans for the Project) (the “Raider Way ROW”) at the time of approval of the short form 
final plat for the Property, and dedication of the Raider Way ROW shall be a condition of 
approval of the short form final plat; provided that the City’s approval of and recording of 
the short form final plat shall not constitute acceptance of Raider Way for maintenance and 
operation.  Developer shall construct  two lanes of Raider Way from the intersection of 
Crystal Falls to a point to the south as generally depicted on Exhibit C (the “Raider Way 
Extension”)..  The geometry of the Raider Way ROW and Raider Way Extension will 
conform to the City of Austin Transportation Criteria Manual design guidelines for 30 mph 
speed design.  The Raider Way Extension will be constructed in accordance with the 
approved construction plans, the applicable City ordinances as modified by this Agreement, 
and good engineering practices.  Compliance with this section shall satisfy the Developer’s 
obligations under the Subdivision Ordinance to construct improvements to and to make 
right-of-way dedications for Raider Way.  The Developer shall give the City written notice 
that construction of the Raider Way Extension has commenced within five (5) days of 
commencement of construction.  
 

(b) The Developer shall fund and pay the lower of (i) 7.5% of the cost of signal light 
improvements for the intersection of Raider Way and Crystal Falls Parkway; or (ii) 
$1500.00 (the “Signal Improvements Fee”).  The Developer shall pay such costs within 
thirty (30) days of written request by the City.  If the Developer fails to pay the Signal 
Improvements Fee, the City may withhold approvals for the Project until such fee is paid, as 
well as exercising any other remedy available under this Agreement.    
 

(c) The Developer will work with the owner of the property abutting the western boundary of 
the Property, which is currently owned by Premas Global I, LLC, and reach an agreement 
with said property owner that results in the closure of the driveway located on the Property.   

 
  

2 
 



Section 5.  Development of the Project and Property.  Except as modified by this Agreement, the 
Project and the Property will be developed in accordance with all applicable local, state, and federal 
regulations, including but not limited to the City’s ordinances.  The Property and the Project shall be 
developed in accordance with this Agreement, the approved development applications submitted 
hereunder, all applicable local regulations as modified by this Agreement, all applicable state and 
federal regulations, as amended from time to time, and good engineering practices.  In event of a 
conflict between the timing of events required by City ordinances and this Agreement, this 
Agreement shall control. 
 
Section 6.  Assignment of Commitments and Obligations.  Developer’s rights and obligations 
under this Agreement may be assigned by Developer to one (1) or more purchasers of all or part 
of the Property; provided the City Council must first approve and consent to any such 
assignment by Developer of this Agreement or of any right or duty of Developer pursuant to this 
Agreement, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 
 
Section 7.  Default.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, no party shall be deemed 
to be in default hereunder until the passage of fourteen (14) business days after receipt by such 
party of notice of default from the other party. Upon the passage of fourteen (14) business days 
without cure of the default, such party shall be deemed to have defaulted for purposes of this 
Agreement; provided that if the nature of the default is that it cannot reasonably be cured within 
the fourteen (14) business day period, the defaulting party shall have a longer period of time as 
may be reasonably necessary to cure the default in question; but in no event more than sixty (60) 
days.  In the event of default, the non-defaulting party to this Agreement may pursue the remedy 
of specific performance or other equitable legal remedy not inconsistent with this Agreement.  
All remedies will be cumulative and the pursuit of one authorized remedy will not constitute an 
election of remedies or a waiver of the right to pursue any other authorized remedy. 
 
Section 8.  Reservation of Rights.  To the extent not inconsistent with this Agreement, each 
party reserves all rights, privileges, and immunities under applicable laws, and neither party 
waives any legal right or defense available under law or in equity. 
 
Section 9.  Attorneys Fees.   
 

(a) In the event of action pursued in court to enforce rights under this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to its costs and expenses, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees, incurred in connection with such action.. 
 

(b) Developer shall pay to and reimburse the City monthly for the reasonable costs and 
expenses incurred by the City for legal and any other necessary third party professional 
services and related costs and expenses incurred by the City in negotiating, preparing, 
interpreting, applying, carrying out, and administering this Agreement.   This subsection 
(b) does not apply to costs and expenses incurred related to an action to enforce rights 
under this Agreement pursued in court, which are governed by Section 10(a). 

 
Section 10.  Waiver.  Any failure by a party to insist upon strict performance by the other party 
of any provision of this Agreement will not, regardless of length of time during which that 
failure continues, be deemed a waiver of that party’s right to insist upon strict compliance with 

3 
 



all terms of this Agreement.  In order to be effective as to a party, any waiver of default under 
this Agreement must be in writing, and a written waiver will only be effective as to the specific 
default and as to the specific period of time set forth in the written waiver.  A written waiver will 
not constitute a waiver of any subsequent default, or of the right to require performance of the 
same or any other provision of this Agreement in the future. 
 
Section 11.  Force Majeure.   

(a) The term "force majeure" as employed herein shall mean and refer to acts of God; strikes, 
lockouts, or other industrial disturbances: acts of public enemies, orders of any kind of the 
government of the United States, the State of Texas or any civil or military authority; 
insurrections; riots; epidemic; landslides; lightning, earthquakes; fires, hurricanes; storms, 
floods; washouts; droughts; arrests; restraint of government and people; civil disturbances; 
explosions; breakage or accidents to machinery, pipelines, or canals; or other causes not 
reasonably within the control of the party claiming such inability. 

 
(b) If, by reason of force majeure, any party hereto shall be rendered wholly or partially unable 

to carry out its obligations under this Agreement, then such party shall give written notice of 
the full particulars of such force majeure to the other party within ten (10) days after the 
occurrence thereof.  The obligations of the party giving such notice, to the extent effected by 
the force majeure, shall be suspended during the continuance of the inability claimed, except 
as hereinafter provided, but for no longer period, and the party shall endeavor to remove or 
overcome such inability with all reasonable dispatch. 

 
(c) It is understood and agreed that the settlement of strikes and lockouts shall be entirely within 

the discretion of the party having the difficulty, and that the above requirement that any 
Force Majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not require that the 
settlement be unfavorable in the judgment of the party having the difficulty. 

  
Section 12.  Notices.  Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to another party shall be in 
writing and may be effected by personal delivery or by sending said notices by registered or 
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address set forth below.  Notice shall be deemed given 
when deposited with the United States Postal Service with sufficient postage affixed. 
 
 Any notice mailed to the City shall be addressed: 

 City of Leander    
 Attn: City Manager    
 200 West Willis    
 P.O. Box 319     
 Leander, Texas 78646-0319    

 
 with copy to: 
  Knight & Partners 
  Paige H. Saenz 
  223 West Anderson Lane, #A105 
  Austin, Texas 78752 
 

4 
 



 Any notice mailed to the Developer shall be addressed: 
 Crystal Falls Ortho, PLC 

Attn: Ron Barnett 
 170 Deepwood Dr. 
 Round Rock, Texas 78613 

 
Any party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in accordance 
with the provisions of this section. 
 
Section 13.  Waiver of Alternative Benefits.  The Parties acknowledge the mutual promises and 
obligations of the Parties expressed herein are good, valuable and sufficient consideration for this 
Agreement.  The Parties further acknowledge the City and Developer voluntarily elected the 
benefits and obligations of this Agreement, as opposed to the benefits available were Developer 
to have elected to develop the Property without the benefits and obligations of this Agreement, 
pursuant to and in compliance with the applicable City ordinances.  Therefore, save and except 
the right to enforce the obligations of the City to perform each and all of the City’s duties and 
obligations under this Agreement, Developer hereby waives any and all claims or causes of 
action against the City Developer may have for or with respect to any duty or obligation 
undertaken by Developer pursuant to this Agreement, including any benefits that may have been 
otherwise available to Developer but for this Agreement.  The foregoing shall not restrict, 
prohibit or prevent Developer from pursuing and obtaining plats, permits, site plans or any other 
entitlements for the Project or other uses of the Property pursuant to the City’s normal 
procedures unless provided otherwise in this Agreement.  
 
Section 14.  Severability.  Should any court declare or determine that any provisions of this 
Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under present or future laws, that provision shall be fully 
severable; this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if the illegal, invalid, or 
unenforceable provision had never comprised a part of this Agreement and the remaining 
provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall not be affected by the 
illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision or by its severance from this Agreement. 
Furthermore, in place of each such illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision, there shall be 
added automatically as a part of this Agreement a provision as similar in terms to such illegal, 
invalid, or unenforceable provision as may be possible and be legal, valid, and enforceable. 
Texas law shall govern the validity and interpretation of this Agreement.  
  
Section 15. Agreement and Amendment.  This Agreement, together with any exhibits attached 
hereto, constitutes the entire agreement between Parties and may not be amended except by a 
writing approved by the City Council of the City that is signed by all Parties and dated 
subsequent to the date hereof. 
 
Section 16.  No Joint Venture. The terms of this Agreement are not intended to and shall not be 
deemed to create any partnership or joint venture among the parties.  The City, its past, present 
and future officers, elected officials, employees and agents, do not assume any responsibilities or 
liabilities to any third party in connection with the development of the Property.  The City enters 
into this Agreement in the exercise of its public duties and authority to provide for development 
of property within the City pursuant to its police powers and for the benefit and protection of the 

5 
 



public health, safety, and welfare. 
 
Section 17.  No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is not intended, nor will it be 
construed, to create any third-party beneficiary rights in any person or entity who is not a party, 
unless expressly provided otherwise herein, or in a written instrument executed by both the City 
and the third party.  Absent a written agreement between the City and third party providing 
otherwise, if a default occurs with respect to an obligation of the City under this Agreement, any 
notice of default or action seeking a remedy for such default must be made by the Owner. 
 
Section 18.  Effective Date.  The Effective Date of this Agreement is the defined date set forth in 
the first paragraph. 

 
Section 19.  Recordation.  This Agreement or a memorandum of Agreement acceptable to the City 
and Developer shall be recorded in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas. 
 
Section 20.  Texas Law Governs.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and shall be performable in Williamson County, 
Texas.  Venue shall lie exclusively in Williamson County, Texas. 
 
Section 21.  Time is of the Essence.  It is acknowledged and agreed by the Parties that time is of 
the essence in the performance of this Agreement. 
 
Section 22.  Exhibits.  The following exhibits are attached to this Agreement, and made a part 
hereof for all purposes: 
 Exhibit A – Property Description 
 Exhibit B – Raider Way ROW 
 Exhibit C – Raider Way Pavement Construction 
  
    
EXECUTED in multiple originals this the 19th day of May, 2016. 
       
 

CITY: 
      City of Leander, Texas 

 a Texas home-rule municipal corporation 
 
Attest: 
 
By:       By:      
Name: Debbie Haile    Name:  Christopher Fielder 
Title:  City Secretary    Title: Mayor                                                                 
 
  

6 
 



THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of _____________, 2016, by 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor of the City of Leander, Texas, a Texas home-rule municipal 
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.  

 
 

            
(SEAL)     Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      DEVELOPER: 
      CRYSTAL FALLS ORTHO, PLC, a Texas 
professional limited liability company 
      
      By:      
      Name:   
      Title:   
 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF ______________ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of ____________, 2016, by 
______________, ______________ of Crystal Falls Ortho, PLC, a Texas professional limited 
liability company, on behalf of said company.  
            
(SEAL)     Notary Public, State of Texas 

7 
 



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Description of Property 
 

8 
 



EXHIBIT “B” 
 

Raider Way ROW Conceptual Site Plan 
 

9 
 



EXHIBIT “C” 
 

Raider Way Pavement 
  

 

10 
 



Gary
Text Box
EXHIBIT A

Gary
Text Box
BARNETT PROFESSIONAL PLAZA



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 L

E
A

N
D

E
R

, 
W

IL
L
IA

M
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

X
 7

8
6
6
0

    

                

        
        

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 



E

8
1
+

0
0

8
2
+

0
0

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
L

E
A

N
D

E
R

,
 
W

I
L

L
I
A

M
S

O
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

X
 
7

8
6

6
0

R.O.W. TO BE

DEDICATED BY PLAT

27.00'

6.50'

EXHIBIT 'C'

C
:
\
U

s
e
r
s
\
M

a
r
k
\
D

e
s
k
t
o

p
\
P

r
o

j
e
c
t
s
\
C

a
r
T
e
x
 
E
n

g
\
B

a
r
n

e
t
t
\
C

A
D

 
F
i
l
e
s
\
P

l
a
n

 
S
h

e
e
t
s
\
g

e
j
R

a
i
d

e
r
W

a
y
_
P

a
v
i
n

g
_
E
x
h

i
b

i
t
.
d

w
g

,
 
5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6
 
7
:
1
9
:
0
7
 
A

M



WYLIE
MS

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

2A

2A

2A

1B

2A

2A

2A

2A

1C

1B

2A

1C 1C

2A2A

183A TOLL RD FR NB

RA
ID

ER
 W

AY

183A TOLL RD NB

183A TOLL RD SB

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

HI
GH

 S
AD

DL
E 

TR
L

YAUPON GROVE LN

183A TOLL RD FR SB WINDING STREAM TRL

AR
TE

SI
AN

 S
PR

IN
GS

 X
IN

G

TU
RT

LE
 B

AY
 D

R

FOUNTAIN BRIDGE DR

WINDING STREAM TRL WINDING STREAM TRL

AR
TE

SIA
N 

SP
RIN

GS
 XI

NG

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200
Feet

15-DA-005
Development Agreement

Attachment #2
Location Exhibit
Barnett 

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits



AGENDA ITEM # 19 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 19, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Development Agreement Case #15-DA-002:  Discussion and 

possible action to approve an addendum to the wastewater cost 
participation agreement between the City of Leander, Howard 
Barkley Wedemeyer and BWR Partners, LLC.  

 
Background: The City entered into the wastewater cost participation agreement 

in November of 2015.  The agreement provided for the City to 
participate in the costs of the oversizing of the wastewater 
infrastructure being constructed in conjunction with the 
development of the Wedemeyer Ranch.  The infrastructure being 
constructed will serve a large area of the City within the San 
Gabriel River basin and will send the wastewater to the Liberty 
Hill Wastewater Treatment Plant pursuant to the City's wholesale 
agreement with Liberty Hill. 

 
 This addendum clarifies and modifies the section of the agreement 

related to fiscal posting by the developers and allows for the fiscal 
account to be drawn upon for the payment of construction invoices 
as the project progresses. 

 
Origination: Applicant:  Howard Barkley Wedemeyer and BWR Partners, LLC 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the addendum.  
 
Attachments: 1.  Development Agreement addendum with exhibits 
   
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Assistant City Manager  05/10/2016 
 



May 6, 2016
Bar W Ranch West - Phase One Lift Station and Wastewater Improvements

Fiscal and City Escrow calculation based on the: "Wastewater Project Cost Participation Agreement", and the

"Partial Assignment and Assumption of Rights, Duties and Obligations Under Wastewater Project Cost Participation Agreement

(All costs are based on the contract prices as bid by, and awarded to: Central Road & Utility, Ltd.)

Construction Work Items Bid Amount           District Share (BWR)       Developer Share (Wedemeyer)   City of Leander Share
 SEGMENT 1 $73,544.60 0.00% $0.00 45.78% $33,668.72 54.22% $39,875.88
SEGMENT 2 $342,800.80 0.00% $0.00 22.63% $77,575.82 77.37% $265,224.98
SEGMENT 3 $43,998.80 0.00% $0.00 20.26% $8,914.16 79.74% $35,084.64
SEGMENT 4 $638,508.80 0.00% $0.00 28.53% $182,166.56 71.47% $456,342.24
SEGMENT 5 $154,608.50 0.00% $0.00 18.67% $28,865.41 81.33% $125,743.09
SEGMENT 6* $37,130.60 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 100.00% $37,130.60
FORCE MAIN ITEMS*** $1,695,029.50 45.78% $775,984.51 0.00% $0.00 54.22% $919,044.99
WATER & LIFT STATION APPURTENANCES*** $2,165,383.80 45.78% $991,312.70 0.00% $0.00 54.22% $1,174,071.10
TOTAL PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COST $5,151,005.40 $1,767,297.21 $331,190.66 $3,052,517.53
Fiscal due to city of Leander (110% of Project Cost) $1,944,026.93 $364,309.73
Additional depth of 16' Diameter Polymer Wet Well for City's 
future needs ($403,067 - $335,000 = $48,067) ## $48,067.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% 100.00% $48,067.00
Total Escrow amount for city of Leander's prorata share 
of construction cost of the Wastewater Project

$3,100,584.53

* Segment 6 is a 12-inch line and manhole added to the plans 
to accommodate future city of Leander flows.

*** The "Partial Assignment and Assumption of Right, Duties and Obligations Under Wastewater Project Cost Participation Agreement" 
     assigns Wedemeyer responsibilities for Lift Station & Force Mains to BWR

Wedemeyer is responsible for the fiscal for gravity wastewater Segments 1 thru 5

## Bid Item VIII-9 ($403,067) is for full depth wet well .  Bid Item IX-A3 ($335,000) is for wet well depth prior to request by City to increase depth

This document prepared by: Ronnie Moore with Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.   May 6, 2016



FIRST ADDENDUM TO THE WASTEWATER PROJECT  
COST PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT  

This First Addendum to the Wastewater Project Cost Participation Agreement (this “First 
Addendum”) dated as of May ___, 2016, is entered into by the City of Leander, Texas, a home-
rule municipality located in Williamson County and Travis County, Texas (“the City”); Howard 
Barkley Wedemeyer, a resident of Harris County, Texas (“Wedemeyer”); BWR Partners, LLC, a 
Texas limited liability company (“BWR”); and Leander Municipal Utility District No. 1 
(“District No. 1”), Leander Municipal Utility District No. 2 (“District No. 2”), and Leander 
Municipal Utility District No. 3 (“District No. 3”).  

RECITALS 

A. Wedemeyer, Leander Municipal Utility Districts No. 1, 2 and 3 (the “Districts”) 
and the City previously entered into the Amended and Restated Agreement Regarding Consent 
to Creation of Leander Municipal Utility Districts No. 1, 2 and 3 and Development of the Bar W 
Ranch (the “Consent Agreement”) dated September 17, 2015 and the Wastewater Project Cost 
Participation Agreement dated November 13, 2015 (the “Cost Participation Agreement”).  The 
Consent Agreement, including all rights, duties and obligations relating to the design, permitting 
and construction of the Lift Station, Force Mains and Metering Facility, as defined in the 
Consent Agreement, was partially assigned to BWR pursuant to that certain Partial Assignment 
of Rights, Duties, and Obligations and Assumption under Amended and Restated Agreement 
Regarding Consent to Creation of Leander Municipal Utility Districts No. 1, 2 and 3 and 
Development of the Bar W Ranch dated November 13, 2015 and the Cost Participation 
Agreement, including all rights, duties and obligations relating to the design, permitting and 
construction of the Lift Station, Force Mains and Metering Facility, as defined in the Consent 
Agreement, was partially assigned to BWR by Partial Assignment and Assumption of Rights, 
Duties and Obligations Under Wastewater Project Cost Participation Agreement dated 
November 13, 2015 (collectively, the “Assignments”). 

B. The Consent Agreement and the Cost Participation Agreement set forth the 
parties’ agreements regarding the design, financing and construction of the Wastewater Project 
that will serve the land within the Districts together with certain additional land located within 
the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction and city limits, and further provide for fiscal security for 
the Wastewater Project and the parties’ respective obligations relating to the Wastewater Project. 

C. Wedemeyer and BWR have each posted Fiscal Security in the form of a cash 
escrow deposit in the amount of 110% of Wedemeyer’s and BWR’s respective Participation 
Percentages, as defined in the Consent Agreement and the Cost Participation Agreement, with 
the City.  The amounts of such Fiscal Security have been as calculated accordance with the 
Assignments and are set forth on the attached Exhibit A.  The parties wish to provide a protocol 
for the City to draw from the Fiscal Security to pay construction invoices for the Wastewater 
Project as provided in this Addendum. 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, including the consideration 
set forth in the Contract, the parties agree as follows:   

{W0695312.2} Addendum to Cost Participation Agreement – 5/10/16 
 



1. Definitions.  Words and phrases used in this Addendum shall, if defined in the 
Consent Agreement or the Cost Participation Agreement and not specifically modified by this 
Addendum, have the definition and meaning as provided in the Consent Agreement or the Cost 
Participation Agreement. 

2. Draws from Fiscal Security.  The City shall pay each of Wedemeyer’s and 
BWR’s respective portion of an Approved Draw Request that meets the requirements of Section 
6(c) of the Cost Participation Agreement and that includes the related Certification and the 
Waiver and Release, from Wedemeyer’s or BWR’s respective Fiscal Security on deposit with the 
City, subject to any amounts to be retained under the Cost Sharing Agreement or the construction 
contract for the Wastewater Project, provided that each of Wedemeyer’s and BWR’s respective 
remaining Fiscal Security held by the City after the payment is greater than or equal to 110% of 
its remaining unpaid share of construction costs as shown on the related Certification.  In the 
event that the remaining Fiscal Security of either Wedemeyer or BWR, as applicable, would be 
less than 110% of its remaining unpaid share of construction costs as shown on the related 
Certification after payment of any Approved Draw Request, the City will promptly give notice to 
Wedemeyer or BWR, as applicable, which notice will include the amount of the shortfall that 
would result in its Fiscal Security due to the payment (the “Shortfall”), and Wedmeyer or BWR, 
as applicable, must, within five business days, pay the Shortfall directly to the contractor in 
accordance with the Cost Participation Agreement, and provide the City with proof of such 
payment.  The City will timely pay the remainder of the Approved Draw Request, less the 
Shortfall. 

 
3. District Approval.  This Addendum shall be effective as between Wedemeyer, 

BWR, and the City as of approval and signature of this Agreement by Wedemeyer, BWR, and the 
City.  The Districts will approve and ratify this Addendum at their next schedule meeting. 

 
4. Entire Agreement.  This Addendum, together with the Consent Agreement and 

the Cost Participation Agreement, set forth the entire understanding of the parties and supersedes 
all prior agreements and understandings, whether written or oral, with respect to the subject 
matter hereof, among the parties to this Addendum. 

 
5. Binding Nature of Addendum.  The terms and provisions hereof shall be 

binding upon the Parties and their successors and assigns.   
 
6. Effect of Addendum.  The Parties agree that, except as modified hereby, the 

Consent Agreement and Cost Participation Agreement remain valid, binding, and in full force 
and effect.  If there is any conflict or inconsistency between this Addendum and the Consent 
Agreement or Cost Participation Agreement, this Addendum will control and modify the 
Consent Agreement and Cost Participation Agreement to the extent of the conflict only. 

 
7. Counterparts.  This Addendum may be executed in any number of counterparts, 

including, without limitation, facsimile counterparts, with the same effect as if the parties had 
signed the same document, and all counterparts will constitute one and the same agreement. 
 

{W0695312.2} Addendum to Cost Participation Agreement – 5/10/16 
 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment, effective as 
of the date indicated above.  

CITY: 

 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

 
By:       
Name:      
Title:  City Manager 
Date:      
 
 
  

{W0695312.2} Addendum to Cost Participation Agreement – 5/10/16 
 



DEVELOPER: 

 
       
H. Barkley Wedemeyer 
 
Date:      

  

{W0695312.2} Addendum to Cost Participation Agreement – 5/10/16 
 



BWR PARTNERS, LLC, a Texas limited liability 
company 
 
By:        

Joseph W. Straub, Manager 
 

Date:        
 

{W0695312.2} Addendum to Cost Participation Agreement – 5/10/16 
 



DISTRICT NO. 1: 
 

LEANDER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 
NO. 1 
 
By:      

Will Withers, President 
Board of Directors 

 
 
 

     
Gene Calabro, Secretary 
Board of Directors 
 

{W0695312.2} Addendum to Cost Participation Agreement – 5/10/16 
 



DISTRICT NO. 2: 
LEANDER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 
NO. 2 

 
By:      

Chuck Walters, President 
Board of Directors 

 
 
 

     
Thomas Beier, Secretary 
Board of Directors 
 
 

{W0695312.2} Addendum to Cost Participation Agreement – 5/10/16 
 



DISTRICT NO. 3: 
 
LEANDER MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 
NO. 3 
 
By:       

Marsha Adams President 
Board of Directors 

 
Date:       

 
 
 
     
Shalene Conrad, Secretary 
Board of Directors 

 

{W0695312.2} Addendum to Cost Participation Agreement – 5/10/16 
 



EXHIBIT A 
Fiscal Security Calculations 



AGENDA ITEM # 20 

 
Executive Summary 

 May 19, 2016 

Agenda Subject:   Resolution Approving of a change in Atmos Energy Corporation, 
Mid-Tex Division’s (“ATMOS”) rates as a result of settlement between Atmos and the 
Atmos Texas municipalities (“ATM”) under the rate review mechanism for 2016. 

 
Background:    On about March 1, 2016, Atmos submitted its fourth application under 
the current RRM seeking a system-wide rate increase of $35.4 million (“2016 RRM”), 
which equates to an increase of about 6.04%. After review of Atmos’ application, the 
Railroad Commission’s prior rulings, and Atmos’ responses to requests for information 
submitted to Atmos by ATM’s Special Counsel and consultants, ATM’s consultants 
concluded that Atmos merited an increase of about $10.8 million.  ATM’s Special 
Counsel presented its findings to Atmos, with which Atmos disagrees.   
 After a series of negotiations with Atmos, ATM’s Special Counsel recommends 
resolving the 2016 RRM with an increase of $29.9 million, which equates to an increase 
of about 5.5%.  If the ATM Cities reject Atmos’ settlement offer, Atmos would likely 
appeal the cities’ decision to the Railroad Commission.   
 While there are a number of contested issues whose outcome is uncertain in an 
appeal, based on the Railroad Commission’s history and prior decisions, ATM’s Special 
Counsel and consultants are of the opinion that the Railroad Commission would reach a 
result not materially different than the settlement amount of $29.9 million, and perhaps 
approve a higher increase. 
 The impact on rates on an average customer’s bill would be as follows: 
 

 
Customer 

Class 

 
 

Current 
Bill 

 
Proposed 

Bill 

 
 

Difference 

% Increase 
with Gas 

Cost 

% Increase 
without 

Gas Cost 

Residential $52.01 $53.27 $1.26 2.43% 5.05% 
Commercial $267.17 $270.98 $3.81 1.43% 5.03% 

Industrial $5,184.05 $5,286.77 $102.72 1.98% 5.41% 
Transportation $3,666.82 $3,769.54 $102.72 2.80% 5.41% 
 

Origination: Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    

 



Financial Consideration:   

 
Recommendation:     Approval 

 
Attachments:    Consultant correspondence; Resolution 

 
Prepared by:  Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    



AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 
AGENDA ITEM NO. ____________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATMOS TEXAS MUNICIPALITIES 
 
The City is a member of the Atmos Texas Municipalities (ATM).  The ATM group was 
organized by a number of municipalities served by Atmos and has been represented by 
the law firm of Herrera & Boyle, PLLC (through Mr. Alfred R. Herrera).  ATM also 
retained the services of a consulting firm, Utilitech, Inc. (Mr. Mike Brosch and Mr. Steve 
Carver) to assist in reviewing an application submitted by the Atmos Energy-Mid-Tex 
Division (Atmos) that seeks to increase its rates and change its rates.  Herrera & Boyle, 
PLLC and Utilitech, Inc. have participated in prior rate cases involving Atmos and have 
extensive knowledge and experience in rate matters affecting Atmos’ rates, operations, 
and services. 
 
HISTORY OF PRIOR RATE INCREASES 
 
Increase Under Previous Version of RRM (Approved October 2010) 
 
On March 15, 2010, Atmos requested an increase of $70.1 million in its system-wide 
rates.  ATM and Atmos settled on an increase of $27 million for prospective rates.  
 
Increase Under Previous Version of RRM (Approved September 2011) 
 
On April 1, 2011, Atmos filed a request to increase rates system-wide by $15.6 million. 
ATM and Atmos agreed to not increase base rates and permitted Atmos to recover $6.6 
million for the steel pipe replacement program. 
 
General Rate Case (Approved December 2012) 
 
In January 2012, Atmos sought an increase of about $49.1 million.  Ultimately, the ATM 
cities and Atmos were not able to reach agreement on an increase and Atmos filed an 
appeal to the Railroad Commission of Texas.  The Railroad Commission approved an 
increase of about $24.1 million, representing an increase in revenue of about 7%. 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF A CHANGE IN ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION, 
MID-TEX DIVISION’S (“ATMOS”) RATES AS A RESULT OF 
SETTLEMENT BETWEEN ATMOS AND THE ATMOS TEXAS 
MUNICIPALITIES (“ATM”) UNDER THE RATE REVIEW 
MECHANISM FOR 2016 

1 of 4 
Atmos 2016 RRM 



Prior Increase Under Current RRM (July 2013) 
 
In the summer of 2013, Atmos and ATM entered into an agreement that approved a 
revised Rate Review Mechanism (RRM).  The RRM approved in the summer of 2013 is 
the third iteration of that rate-setting mechanism.  
 
On about July 15, 2013, Atmos submitted a request to increase rates under the current 
RRM.  Atmos requested an increase in rates on a system-wide basis of $22.7 million, 
which is an increase of about 5%.  Following a series of settlement negotiations between 
Atmos’ experts and ATM’s experts, Atmos agreed to an increase of $16.6 million, an 
increase in revenue of about 3.7%. 
 
Prior Increase Under the RRM (June 2014) – Atmos Filed Appeal With the Railroad 
Commission – Gas Utility Docket (GUD) No. 10359: 
 
On about February 28, 2014, Atmos filed its second request to increase rates under the 
current iteration of the RRM (the “2014 RRM”) and requested a system-wide increase of 
about $45.6 million (9.2% increase in revenue).  ATM’s consultants’ preliminary 
assessment indicated that Atmos warranted at most an increase of $26.6 million.  A 
settlement was not reached, the ATM cities denied Atmos’ proposed increase, and Atmos 
appealed ATM’s denial of its revenue increase to the Railroad Commission.  On appeal 
Atmos revised its request downward from $45.6 million to $43.8 million.  Atmos 
implemented the full rates on June 1, 2014, subject to refund.  The Commission held a 
hearing on September 3, 2014, and after the hearing, the hearing examiner proposed an 
increase of $42.9 million, that is, only about $860,000 less than Atmos requested. 
 
Prior Increase Under the RRM (May 2015): 
 
On February 27, 2015, Atmos submitted its third application under the current RRM 
seeking a system-wide rate increase of $28.7 million (“2015 RRM”), which equates to an 
increase of about 5.6%. After review of Atmos’ application, the Railroad Commission’s 
proposal for decision in GUD No. 10359, and the Hearing Examiner’s PFD for the 2014 
RRM, ATM’s Special Counsel and consultants concluded that if the matter were 
appealed to the Railroad Commission, the result would be an increase closer to about $23 
million. 
 
Ultimately, ATM and Atmos settled the appeal related to Atmos’ proposed increase for 
Atmos’ 2014 RRM, and Atmos’ 2015 RRM, for a combined increase in rates of about 
$65.69 million, comprised on an increase of about $43.82 million for its 201%4 RRM 
and about $21.87 million for its 2015 RRM. 
 
Pending 2016 RRM (May 2016): 
 
On about March 1, 2016, Atmos submitted its fourth application under the current RRM 
seeking a system-wide rate increase of $35.4 million (“2016 RRM”), which equates to an 
increase of about 6.04%. After review of Atmos’ application, the Railroad Commission’s 

2 of 4 
Atmos 2016 RRM 



prior rulings, and Atmos’ responses to requests for information submitted to Atmos by 
ATM’s Special Counsel and consultants, ATM’s consultants concluded that Atmos 
merited an increase of about $10.8 million.  ATM’s Special Counsel presented its 
findings to Atmos, with which Atmos disagrees.  Following negotiations with Atmos, 
Atmos agreed to an increase of $29.9 million, which equates to an increase of about 
5.5%. 
 
OPTIONS FOR CITY ACTION REGARDING ATMOS’ 2016 RRM: 
 
The item requiring City action is Atmos’ 2016 RRM.  At this juncture the ATM cities’ 
options are as follows: 
 
Option 1. To deny Atmos’ requested increase under the 2016 RRM of $35.4 million and 

approve no increase; 
  

Option 2. To deny Atmos’ requested increase and approve an increase of no more than 
$10.8 million for its 2016 RRM, based on ATM’s consultants’ preliminary 
report; 

 
Option 3.  To take no action and allow Atmos’ proposed increase of $35.4 million to go 

into effect; or 
 
Option 4.  To approve a settlement agreement that resolves the 2016 RRM with an 

increase in rates of $29.9 million. 
   
Note that under Option 1 and Option 2, Atmos has the right to appeal the ATM cities’ 
decisions to the Railroad Commission of Texas and pending such an appeal has the right 
to implement its proposed increase of $35.4 million effective June 1, 2016, subject to 
refund if the Commission’s review later finds a lower amount is appropriate.   Atmos 
would very likely file an appeal to the Railroad Commission should the ATM cities 
approve an increase less than $29.9 million. 
 
In an appeal to the Commission, Atmos would in all likelihood argue that the costs of 
appeal should be borne by only those cities that “caused” the appeal.  Given the 
Commission’s tendency to err in favor of utilities, Atmos would likely prevail.  An 
appeal would increase the burden on ratepayers by adding rate case expenses, which 
would include both ATM’s and Atmos’ costs of preparing and prosecuting the appeal, 
and the costs of a hearing. 
  
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
After a series of negotiations with Atmos, ATM’s Special Counsel recommends resolving 
the 2016 RRM with an increase of $29.9 million.   
 
If the ATM Cities reject Atmos’ settlement offer, Atmos would likely appeal the cities’ 
decision to the Railroad Commission.  While there are a number of contested issues 

3 of 4 
Atmos 2016 RRM 



whose outcome is uncertain in an appeal, based on the Railroad Commission’s history 
and prior decisions, ATM’s Special Counsel and consultants are of the opinion that the 
Railroad Commission would reach a result not materially different than the settlement 
amount of $29.9 million, and perhaps approve a higher increase. 
 
Therefore, because of the risks of a litigated outcome, including the cost of litigation at 
the Railroad Commission, ATM’s special counsel advises the ATM cities to accept a 
settlement that increases Atmos’ revenue by about $29.9 million over the current revenue 
Atmos is collecting.  
 
An increase under the 2016 RRM of about $29.9 million over the base-rate revenue 
Atmos is currently collecting, represents an increase of about 5.5% in non-gas revenue 
and the impact on rates on an average customer’s bill would be as follows: 
 

 
Customer 

Class 

 
 

Current 
Bill 

 
Proposed 

Bill 

 
 

Difference 

% Increase 
with Gas 

Cost 

% Increase 
without 

Gas Cost 

Residential $52.01 $53.27 $1.26 2.43% 5.05% 
Commercial $267.17 $270.98 $3.81 1.43% 5.03% 

Industrial $5,184.05 $5,286.77 $102.72 1.98% 5.41% 
Transportation $3,666.82 $3,769.54 $102.72 2.80% 5.41% 
 
The rate schedules to accomplish the increase are attached to the Resolution approving 
the increase. 
 
The City should take action as soon as possible but no later than May 31, 2016.   
 

 

4 of 4 
Atmos 2016 RRM 



  

RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF __________________, 
TEXAS (“CITY”), APPROVING A CHANGE IN THE 
RATES OF ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION, MID-TEX 
DIVISION (“ATMOS”) AS A RESULT OF A SETTLEMENT 
BETWEEN ATMOS AND THE ATMOS TEXAS 
MUNICIPALITIES (“ATM”) UNDER THE RATE REVIEW 
MECHANISM; FINDING THE RATES SET BY THE 
ATTACHED TARIFFS TO BE JUST AND REASONABLE; 
FINDING THAT THE MEETING COMPLIED WITH THE 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT; DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE; AND REQUIRING DELIVERY OF THE 
RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL 
COUNSEL.   

WHEREAS, the City of ___________________, Texas (“City”) is a regulatory authority 

under the Gas Utility Regulatory Act “GURA”) and under § 103.001 of GURA has exclusive 

original jurisdiction over Atmos Energy Corporation – Mid-Tex Division (“Atmos”) rates, 

operations, and service of a gas utility within the municipality; and 

WHEREAS, the City has participated in prior cases regarding Atmos as part of a 

coalition of cities known as the Atmos Texas Municipalities (“ATM”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Rate Review Mechanism (“RRM”) for 2016 filed with the 

City on or around March 1, 2016 for a proposed system-wide increase of $35.4 million; and 

WHEREAS, experts representing ATM have been analyzing data furnished by Atmos 

and interviewing Atmos’ management regarding the RRM; and 

WHEREAS, the Steering Committee of ATM and its counsel recommend approval of 

the attached tariffs, set forth as Attachment A, along with the proof of revenues set forth as 

Attachment B, which results in an increase in Atmos’ revenue of $29.9 million, and Attachment 

C, setting forth the beginning balance for purposes of determining pension and other post-

employment benefits to be recovered in the next RRM filing.   

 
Atmos 2016 RRM 

1 



  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

______________________, TEXAS THAT: 

Section 1.  The findings set forth in this Resolution are hereby in all things approved. 

Section 2.  The amended tariffs in Attachment A are hereby adopted to become effective 

on June 1, 2016. 

Section 3.  To the extent any Resolution previously adopted by the City Council is 

inconsistent with this Resolution, it is hereby superseded. 

Section 4.  The meeting at which this Resolution was approved was in all things 

conducted in strict compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, 

Chapter 551. 

Section 5.  If any one or more sections or clauses of this Resolution is judged to be 

unconstitutional or invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 

provisions of this Resolution and the remaining provisions of the Resolution shall be interpreted 

as if the offending section or clause never existed. 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall become effective from and after its passage. 

Section 7.  A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Atmos Mid-Tex, care of 

Christopher Felan, Vice President of Rates and Regulatory Affairs, Atmos Energy Corporation, 

5420 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1600, Dallas, Texas 75240 and to Mr. Alfred R. Herrera, Herrera & 

Boyle, PLLC, 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1250, Austin, Texas 78701. 

. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________ day of ___________________, 2016. 

 

      _________________________________ 
      Mayor 

 
Atmos 2016 RRM 

2 



  

 
ATTEST: 

 
__________________________________ 
City Secretary 

 
 

 
Atmos 2016 RRM 

3 



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:                           
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION       
  

RATE SCHEDULE: R – RESIDENTIAL SALES 

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF 
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE:  12 

 
Application 
Applicable to Residential Customers for all natural gas provided at one Point of Delivery and measured 
through one meter. 

 
Type of Service 
Where service of the type desired by Customer is not already available at the Point of Delivery, additional 
charges and special contract arrangements between Company and Customer may be required prior to 
service being furnished. 
 
Monthly Rate 
Customer's monthly bill will be calculated by adding the following Customer and Ccf charges to the 
amounts due under the riders listed below: 
 

 
 
Charge 

 
Amount 

 
Customer Charge per Bill 

 
$ 19.10  per month 

 
Rider CEE Surcharge 

 
 $   0.02  per month1 

 
Total Customer Charge 

 
$ 19.12  per month 

 
Commodity Charge – All Ccf 

 
                     $0.11378 per Ccf 

 
Gas Cost Recovery: Plus an amount for gas costs and upstream transportation costs calculated 
in accordance with Part (a) and Part (b), respectively, of Rider GCR. 
 
Weather Normalization Adjustment: Plus or Minus an amount for weather normalization 
calculated in accordance with Rider WNA. 
 
Franchise Fee Adjustment: Plus an amount for franchise fees calculated in accordance with Rider 
FF. Rider FF is only applicable to customers inside the corporate limits of any incorporated 
municipality. 

 
 Tax Adjustment: Plus an amount for tax calculated in accordance with Rider TAX. 
 

Surcharges: Plus an amount for surcharges calculated in accordance with the applicable rider(s). 
 

Agreement 
An Agreement for Gas Service may be required. 
 
Notice 
Service hereunder and the rates for services provided are subject to the orders of regulatory bodies 
having jurisdiction and to the Company’s Tariff for Gas Service. 
 

1Reference Rider CEE - Conservation and Energy Efficiency as approved in GUD 10170.  Surcharge billing effective July 1, 2015. 
3-Attachment A-Tariff-1-Residential 

                                                 



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:       
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION  
  

RATE SCHEDULE: C – COMMERCIAL SALES 

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF 
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE:  13 

 
Application 
Applicable to Commercial Customers for all natural gas provided at one Point of Delivery and measured 
through one meter and to Industrial Customers with an average annual usage of less than 30,000 Ccf. 
 
Type of Service 
Where service of the type desired by Customer is not already available at the Point of Delivery, additional 
charges and special contract arrangements between Company and Customer may be required prior to 
service being furnished. 
 
Monthly Rate 
Customer's monthly bill will be calculated by adding the following Customer and Ccf charges to the 
amounts due under the riders listed below: 
 

 
Charge 

 
Amount 

 
Customer Charge per Bill 

 
                     $ 41.75  per month 

 
Rider CEE Surcharge 

 
                     $   0.02  per month1 

 
Total Customer Charge 

 
                     $ 41.77  per month 

 
Commodity Charge – All Ccf 

 
                     $ 0.08494 per Ccf 

 
Gas Cost Recovery: Plus an amount for gas costs and upstream transportation costs calculated 
in accordance with Part (a) and Part (b), respectively, of Rider GCR. 
 
Weather Normalization Adjustment: Plus or Minus an amount for weather normalization 
calculated in accordance with Rider WNA. 
 
Franchise Fee Adjustment: Plus an amount for franchise fees calculated in accordance with Rider 
FF. Rider FF is only applicable to customers inside the corporate limits of any incorporated 
municipality. 
 
Tax Adjustment: Plus an amount for tax calculated in accordance with Rider TAX. 
 
Surcharges: Plus an amount for surcharges calculated in accordance with the applicable rider(s). 
 

Agreement 
An Agreement for Gas Service may be required. 
 
Notice 
Service hereunder and the rates for services provided are subject to the orders of regulatory bodies 
having jurisdiction and to the Company’s Tariff for Gas Service. 
 

1 Reference Rider CEE - Conservation and Energy Efficiency as approved in GUD 10170.  Surcharge billing effective July 1, 2015.  
4-Attachment A-Tariff-2-Commercial 

                                                 



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:       
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION  
  

RATE SCHEDULE: I – INDUSTRIAL SALES 

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF 
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE:  14 

 
 
Application 
Applicable to Industrial Customers with a maximum daily usage (MDU) of less than 3,500 MMBtu per day 
for all natural gas provided at one Point of Delivery and measured through one meter.  Service for 
Industrial Customers with an MDU equal to or greater than 3,500 MMBtu per day will be provided at 
Company's sole option and will require special contract arrangements between Company and Customer.  
 
Type of Service 
Where service of the type desired by Customer is not already available at the Point of Delivery, additional 
charges and special contract arrangements between Company and Customer may be required prior to 
service being furnished. 
 
Monthly Rate 
Customer's monthly bill will be calculated by adding the following Customer and MMBtu charges to the 
amounts due under the riders listed below: 

 
 
Charge 

 
Amount 

 
Customer Charge per Meter 

 
$ 738.00 per month 

 
First 0 MMBtu to 1,500 MMBtu 

 
$ 0.3096 per MMBtu 

 
Next 3,500 MMBtu 

 
$ 0.2267 per MMBtu 

 
All MMBtu over 5,000 MMBtu 

 
$ 0.0486 per MMBtu 

 
 

Gas Cost Recovery: Plus an amount for gas costs and upstream transportation costs calculated 
in accordance with Part (a) and Part (b), respectively, of Rider GCR. 

 
Franchise Fee Adjustment: Plus an amount for franchise fees calculated in accordance with Rider 
FF. Rider FF is only applicable to customers inside the corporate limits of any incorporated 
municipality. 

 
Tax Adjustment: Plus an amount for tax calculated in accordance with Rider TAX. 

 
Surcharges: Plus an amount for surcharges calculated in accordance with the applicable rider(s). 

 
Curtailment Overpull Fee 
Upon notification by Company of an event of curtailment or interruption of Customer’s deliveries, 
Customer will, for each MMBtu delivered in excess of the stated level of curtailment or interruption, pay 
Company 200% of the midpoint price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily published for the 
applicable Gas Day in the table entitled “Daily Price Survey.” 
 
Replacement Index 
In the event the “midpoint” or “common” price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily in the table 
entitled “Daily Price Survey” is no longer published, Company will calculate the applicable imbalance fees 
utilizing a daily price index recognized as authoritative by the natural gas industry and most closely 
approximating the applicable index. 
 

5-Attachment A-Tariff-3-Industrial 



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:       
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION  
  

RATE SCHEDULE: I – INDUSTRIAL SALES 

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF 
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE:  15 

 
Agreement 
An Agreement for Gas Service may be required. 
 
Notice 
Service hereunder and the rates for services provided are subject to the orders of regulatory bodies 
having jurisdiction and to the Company’s Tariff for Gas Service. 
 
Special Conditions 
In order to receive service under Rate I, Customer must have the type of meter required by Company.  
Customer must pay Company all costs associated with the acquisition and installation of the meter. 
 

5-Attachment A-Tariff-3-Industrial 



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:       
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION  
  

RATE SCHEDULE: T – TRANSPORTATION 

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF 
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE:  16 

 
 
Application 
Applicable, in the event that Company has entered into a Transportation Agreement, to a customer 
directly connected to the Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division Distribution System (Customer) for the 
transportation of all natural gas supplied by Customer or Customer’s agent at one Point of Delivery for 
use in Customer's facility.   
 
Type of Service 
Where service of the type desired by Customer is not already available at the Point of Delivery, additional 
charges and special contract arrangements between Company and Customer may be required prior to 
service being furnished. 
 
Monthly Rate 
Customer's bill will be calculated by adding the following Customer and MMBtu charges to the amounts 
and quantities due under the riders listed below: 

 
 
Charge 

 
Amount 

 
Customer Charge per Meter 

 
$ 738.00 per month 

 
First 0 MMBtu to 1,500 MMBtu 

 
$ 0.3096 per MMBtu 

 
Next 3,500 MMBtu 

 
$ 0.2267 per MMBtu 

 
All MMBtu over 5,000 MMBtu 

 
$ 0.0486 per MMBtu 

 
Upstream Transportation Cost Recovery: Plus an amount for upstream transportation costs in 
accordance with Part (b) of Rider GCR.  
 
Retention Adjustment: Plus a quantity of gas as calculated in accordance with Rider RA. 

 
Franchise Fee Adjustment: Plus an amount for franchise fees calculated in accordance with Rider 
FF. Rider FF is only applicable to customers inside the corporate limits of any incorporated 
municipality. 

 
Tax Adjustment: Plus an amount for tax calculated in accordance with Rider TAX.   

 
Surcharges: Plus an amount for surcharges calculated in accordance with the applicable rider(s). 

 
Imbalance Fees 
All fees charged to Customer under this Rate Schedule will be charged based on the quantities 
determined under the applicable Transportation Agreement and quantities will not be aggregated for any 
Customer with multiple Transportation Agreements for the purposes of such fees. 
 
Monthly Imbalance Fees 
Customer shall pay Company the greater of (i) $0.10 per MMBtu, or (ii) 150% of the difference per MMBtu 
between the highest and lowest “midpoint” price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily in the table 
entitled “Daily Price Survey” during such month, for the MMBtu of Customer’s monthly Cumulative 
Imbalance, as defined in the applicable Transportation Agreement, at the end of each month that exceeds 
10% of Customer’s receipt quantities for the month. 

6-Attachment A-Tariff-4-Transportation 



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:       
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION  
  

RATE SCHEDULE: T – TRANSPORTATION 

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF 
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE:  17 

 
 
Curtailment Overpull Fee 
Upon notification by Company of an event of curtailment or interruption of Customer’s deliveries, 
Customer will, for each MMBtu delivered in excess of the stated level of curtailment or interruption, pay 
Company 200% of the midpoint price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily published for the 
applicable Gas Day in the table entitled “Daily Price Survey.” 
 
Replacement Index 
In the event the “midpoint” or “common” price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily in the table 
entitled “Daily Price Survey” is no longer published, Company will calculate the applicable imbalance fees 
utilizing a daily price index recognized as authoritative by the natural gas industry and most closely 
approximating the applicable index. 
 
Agreement 
A transportation agreement is required. 
 
Notice 
Service hereunder and the rates for services provided are subject to the orders of regulatory bodies 
having jurisdiction and to the Company’s Tariff for Gas Service. 
 
Special Conditions 
In order to receive service under Rate T, customer must have the type of meter required by Company.  
Customer must pay Company all costs associated with the acquisition and installation of the meter.  
 

6-Attachment A-Tariff-4-Transportation 



MID-TEX DIVISION  
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION  
  

RIDER: WNA – WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT 

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF 
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS  

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

Bills Rendered on or after 11/01/2016 PAGE:  41 

 
 
Provisions for Adjustment 
 
The Commodity Charge per Ccf (100 cubic feet) for gas service set forth in any Rate Schedules utilized 
by the cities of the Mid-Tex Division service area for determining normalized winter period revenues shall 
be adjusted by an amount hereinafter described, which amount is referred to as the "Weather 
Normalization Adjustment."  The Weather Normalization Adjustment shall apply to all temperature 
sensitive residential and commercial bills based on meters read during the revenue months of November 
through April.  The five regional weather stations are Abilene, Austin, Dallas, Waco, and Wichita Falls. 
 
Computation of Weather Normalization Adjustment 
 
The Weather Normalization Adjustment Factor shall be computed to the nearest one-hundredth cent 
per Ccf by the following formula: 
 
      (HSFi  x                (NDD-ADD) ) 
WNAFi  =  Ri  
 
      (BLi  + (HSFi x    ADD)  ) 
 
Where 

i            = any particular Rate Schedule or billing classification within any such  
particular Rate Schedule that contains more than one billing classification 

 
       WNAFi      =           Weather Normalization Adjustment Factor for the ith rate schedule or 

classification expressed in cents per Ccf 
 

Ri         = Commodity Charge rate of temperature sensitive sales for the ith schedule or 
    classification. 

 
           HSFi     = heat sensitive factor for the ith schedule or classification divided by the 

average bill count in that class 
 
           NDD      = billing cycle normal heating degree days calculated as the simple ten-year 

average of actual heating degree days. 
 
          ADD       = billing cycle actual heating degree days. 
 
           Bli          = base load sales for the ith schedule or classification divided by the average 

bill count in that class 
 
The Weather Normalization Adjustment for the jth customer in ith rate schedule is computed as: 
 
WNAi = WNAFi  x  qij 

 
 Where qij is the relevant sales quantity for the jth customer in ith rate schedule. 
 
 

7-Attachment A-Tariff-5-WNA 



MID-TEX DIVISION  
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION  
  

RIDER: WNA – WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT 

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF 
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS  

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

Bills Rendered on or after 11/01/2016 PAGE:  42 

 
 
 

Base Use/Heat Use Factors 
 

                   Residential            Commercial  
    Base use                   Heat use      Base use                        Heat use 
Weather Station                 Ccf                       Ccf/HDD                      Ccf                          Ccf/HDD 

Abilene 10.09 0.1392   98.01 0.6440 
     
Austin 11.21 0.1551 203.36 0.8564 
     
Dallas 13.72 0.2048 189.83 0.9984 
     
Waco   9.89 0.1411 129.75 0.6695 
     
Wichita 
Falls 

11.49 0.1506 122.35 0.5967 

 
 
Weather Normalization Adjustment (WNA) Report 
 
On or before June 1 of each year, the company posts on its website at atmosenergy.com/mtx-wna, in 
Excel format, a Weather Normalization Adjustment (WNA) Report to show how the company calculated 
its WNAs factor during the preceding winter season.  Additionally, on or before June 1 of each year, the 
company files one hard copy and an Excel version of the WNA Report with the Railroad Commission of 
Texas' Gas Services Division, addressed to the Director of that Division. 
 

7-Attachment A-Tariff-5-WNA 



File Date: March 1, 2016

WP_J-5
Page 1 of 1

ATMOS ENERGY CORP., MID-TEX DIVISION
PROPOSED TARIFF STRUCTURE (BEFORE RATE CASE EXPENSE RECOVERY)
TEST YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

1 Proposed Change In Rates: 29,603,205$   Schedule A
2 Proposed Change In Rates without Revenue Related Taxes: 27,447,850$   Ln 1 divided by factor on WP_F-5.1
3
4
5
6 Revenue Requirements Allocations
7 Residential 338,431,486$                   77.95% Per GUD 10170 Final Order
8 Commercial 84,223,622                       19.40% Per GUD 10170 Final Order
9 Industrial and Transportation 11,490,316                       2.65% Per GUD 10170 Final Order
10 Net Revenue Requirements GUD No. 10170 434,145,424$                   
11
12
13
14
15
16 With Proportional Increase all classes but Residential and a 40% residential base charge increase: With Customer Charges Rounded Off and residential base charge increase for 2015 limited to $0.50 per RRM tariff:
17

18 Current Prospective Revenues Proposed Change
Proposed Change 

In Revenues
Proposed 

Rates Proposed Revenues
19
20 Residential Base Charge 18.56$                              0.48$              8,558,622$         Residential Base Charge 0.52$                      9,335,278$           19.08$          339,813,673$             
21 Residential Consumption Charge 0.09931$                          0.01540$        12,837,933         Residential Consumption Charge 0.01447$                12,061,297           0.11378$       94,839,970                 
22 Commercial Base Charge 39.87$                              1.81$              2,662,423           Commercial Base Charge 1.83$                      2,697,162             41.70$          61,390,268                 
23 Commercial Consumption Charge 0.08020$                          0.00480$        2,662,423           Commercial Consumption Charge 0.00474$                2,626,475             0.08494$      47,065,984                 
24 I&T Base Charge 697.35$                            38.03$            363,224              I&T Base Charge 39.65$                    378,728                737.00$        7,039,815                   
25 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 1 MMBTU 0.2937$                            0.0166$          172,167              I&T Consumption Charge Tier 1 MMBTU 0.0159$                  165,150                0.3096$        3,215,747                   
26 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 2 MMBTU 0.2151$                            0.0121$          139,070              I&T Consumption Charge Tier 2 MMBTU 0.0116$                   132,888                0.2267$        2,597,042                   
27 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 3 MMBTU 0.0461$                            0.0026$          51,988                I&T Consumption Charge Tier 3 MMBTU 0.0025$                  49,955                  0.0486$        971,117                       
28 27,447,850$       27,446,933$         556,933,616$             
29

Data Sources:
GUD10170_FINAL.xlsm

8-Attachment B-Rev Req Proof Final-SUMMARY-051016



Line 
No. Description

Pension Account 
Plan ("PAP")

Post-Retirement 
Medical Plan 
("FAS 106")

Pension Account 
Plan ("PAP")

Supplemental 
Executive Benefit 

Plan ("SERP")

Post-Retirement 
Medical Plan 
("FAS 106") Adjustment Total

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

1
Fiscal Year 2016 Towers Watson Report (excluding Removed Cost 
Centers) 5,101,680$          2,896,450$          7,840,683$          150,433$                 4,466,430$          

2 Allocation to Mid-Tex 40.56% 40.56% 71.52% 100.00% 71.52%

3
FY16 Towers Watson Benefit Costs (excluding Removed Cost Centers)  
Allocated to MTX (Ln 1 x Ln 2) 2,069,299$          1,174,833$          5,607,955$          150,433$                 3,194,561$          

4 O&M and Capital Allocation Factor 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

5
FY16 Towers Watson Benefit Costs To Approve (excluding Removed Cost 
Centers) (Ln 3 x Ln 4) 2,069,299$          1,174,833$          5,607,955$          150,433$                 3,194,561$          12,197,081$        

6
7
8 Summary of Costs to Approve:
9
10 Total Pension Account Plan ("PAP") 2,069,299$          5,607,955$          7,677,254$          
11 Total Post-Retirement Medical Plan ("FAS 106") 1,174,833$          3,194,561$          4,369,394            
12 Total Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan ("SERP") 150,433$                 150,433               
13 Total (Ln 10 + Ln 11 + Ln 12) 2,069,299$          1,174,833$          5,607,955$          150,433$                 3,194,561$          12,197,081$        
14
15
16 O&M Expense Factor 96.41% 96.41% 37.42% 20.77% 37.42%
17
18 Expense Portion (Ln 13 x Ln 16) 1,995,016$          1,132,659$          2,098,222$          31,249$                   1,195,248$          6,452,393$          
19
20 Capital Factor 3.59% 3.59% 62.58% 79.23% 62.58%
21
22 Capital Portion (Ln 13 x Ln 20) 74,283$               42,174$               3,509,733$          119,184$                 1,999,313$          5,744,687$          
23
24 Total (Ln 18 + Ln 22) 2,069,299$          1,174,833$          5,607,955$          150,433$                 3,194,561$          12,197,081$        

9-Attachment C-OPEB Baseline

ATMOS ENERGY CORP., MID-TEX DIVISION
PENSIONS AND RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS FOR CITIES APPROVAL

TEST YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

Shared Services Mid-Tex Direct



March 4, 2016 
 
FROM:  Alfred R. Herrera 
 Herrera & Boyle, PLLC 
 816 Congress Ave., Suite 1250 
 Austin, TX 78701 
 
TO ALL ATM CITIES:  
 
A. 
NEW FILING BY ATMOS UNDER THE RATE REVIEW MECHANISM: 
 
On about March 1, 2016, Atmos MidTex file its request to increase rates for 2016 under the tariff know 
as the Rate Review Mechanism ("RRM"). 
 
In that filing Atmos seeks an increase of approximately $28.9 million for its MidTex cities (excluding 
Dallas).  The $28.9 million represents about a 6% increase in its base revenue.  On a systemwide basis 
the increase is about $35.4 million.  When taking into account the cost of natural gas, compared to last 
year's revenue, Atmos' request is an overall increase in revenue of about 2.58%.   
 
Based on Atmos' requested amount, and not including the cost of gas, an "average" customer will see a  
increase of about $1.52 in their bill.  On an overall basis, including the cost of gas, given the historically 
low price for natural gas in today's market, an average customer will actually see a decrease of about 
$6.00 in their bill. 
 
Keep in mind that Atmos does not control the cost of natural gas; what it controls are its own costs.  
With regard to its own costs, the increase in revenue to Atmos will be about 6% in annual revenue. 
 
Our office, along with the consultants we've engaged on the Atmos Texas Municipalities' (ATM) behalf, 
will attend a technical conference on March 10, 2016 where Atmos will explain in more detail its filing 
and where we'll have an opportunity to ask questions of Atmos regarding its request.   
 
B. 
LIST OF ATM CITIES AND DATE BY WHEN FINAL ACTION IS NEEDED: 
 
Austin, Balch Springs, Bandera, Bartlett, Belton, Blooming Grove, Bryan, Burnet, Cameron, Cedar Park,  
Clifton, Commerce, Copperas Cove, Corsicana, Denton, Electra, Fredericksburg, Gatesville, Georgetown, 
Glen Rose. Goldthwaite, Granbury, Greenville, Groesbeck, Hamilton, Heath, Henrietta, Hickory Creek, 
Hico, Hillsboro, Hutto, Jacksboro, Kerens, Lampasas, Lancaster, Leander, Lometa, Longview, Marble 
Falls, Mart, Mexia, Olney, Point, Pflugerville, Princeton, Ranger, Rice, Riesel, Rockdale, Rogers, Round 
Rock, San Angelo, Sanger, Somerville, Star Harbor, Trinidad, and Whitney. 
 



Your city will need to make a final decision on this by no later than May 31, 2016.  Our goal will be to  
provide you an assessment of Atmos' request by about early- to mid-May, 2016, and likely a preliminary  
assessment some time in April, 2016. 
 
C. 
PRIOR INCREASES UNDER THE RRM: 
 
As a refresher, below is a summary of increases in Atmos' rates under the RRM from 2010 - 2015, FYI. 
 
Prior Rate Increases from 2010 to Present 
  
            1.  2010 RRM  
  
On March 15, 2010, Atmos filed a system-wide request for $70.1 million, which consisted of a true-up of 
$36.2 million and a prospective rate increase of $33.9 million.  ATM and Atmos settled on an increase of 
$27 million for prospective rates.  
   
            2.  2011 RRM 
  
On April 1, 2011, Atmos filed a request to increase rates system-wide by $15.6 million.  This consisted of 
approximately $9 million in a base rate increase (.72% increase in revenue) and $6.6 million for a steel 
pipe replacement program.  ATM and Atmos agreed to not increase base rates and permitted Atmos to 
recover $6.6 million for the steel pipe replacement program. 
    
            3.  2012 Base Rate Case 
  
In January 2012, Atmos filed a base rate case requesting a $49.1 million system-wide increase.  A 
settlement was not reached at the city-level and Atmos filed an appeal to the Railroad Commission of 
Texas.  The Commission approved an increase of about $24.1 million (7% increase in revenue). 
  
            4.  2013 RRM  
  
In 2013 ATM and Atmos agreed to a new RRM structure.  On or around July 15, 2013 Atmos filed the 
first RRM of the current iteration of the RRM.  Atmos requested an increase in rates on a system-wide 
basis of $22.7 million (5% increase in revenue).  ATM and Atmos settled on an increase of $16.6 million 
(3.7% increase in revenue). 
  
            5.  2014 RRM 
  
On February 28, 2014, Atmos filed the second RRM of the current iteration of the RRM and requested 
an system-wide increase of about $45.6 million (9.2% increase in revenue).  ATM’s consultants’ 
preliminary assessment indicated that Atmos warranted at most an increase of $26.6 million.  A 



settlement was not reached, and Atmos appealed ATM’s denial of its revenue increase to the Railroad 
Commission.  A hearing was held on September 3, 2014.  The Railroad Commission has still not issued a 
decision on the 2014 RRM.  The RRM permitted Atmos to implement its proposed rates, subject to 
refund, after Atmos appealed to the Railroad Commission. 
 
   6. 2015 RRM 
 
In its 2015 RRM Atmos requested an increase of about $28.7 million and we've reached an agreement 
for an increase of about $21.8 million.   
 
Also, as part of that settlement we resolved Atmos' appeal of the ATM cities' denial of Atmos' filing 
under the RRM for 2014.  As you'll recall, in its 2014 RRM Atmos sought an increase of about $45.6 
million and the Commission's hearing examiner proposed an increase of about $42.9 million.  Given that 
the Commission would in all likelihood approve the examiner's proposal for decision it would have be a 
fruitless exercise to try to persuade the Commission otherwise and we'd incur rate case expenses 
needlessly. 
 
Thus, settlement of the 2015 RRM approved an increase of about $42.9 million for Atmos' 2014 RRM 
and an increase of about $21.8 million for Atmos' 2015 RRM.  Because Atmos had been charging higher 
rates under the 2014 RRM on an interim basis and subject to refund, the actual increase ratepayers saw 
from the settlement is an increase of about $21.8 million, which represents an overall increase in 
revenue of about 4%. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  
This message (including attachments) is subject to attorney-client privilege or is otherwise a confidential 
communication from the law firm of Herrera & Boyle, PLLC that is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not 
the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake, please do not read it and immediately 
notify us by collect telephone call to (512) 474-1492 for instructions on its destruction or distribution.  
|Action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited. 



AGENDA ITEM # 21 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 19, 2016 

 
Subject: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING THE RETENTION OF SPECIAL LEGAL COUNSEL TO REPRESENT THE CITY IN 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION DOCKET NO. 45866 REGARDING THE “APPLICATION OF THE 
LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY TRANSMISSION SERVICES CORPORATION TO 
AMEND A CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY FOR THE ROUND ROCK – 
LEANDER 138-kV TRANSMISSION LINE IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS;” DIRECTING 
SPECIAL LEGAL COUNSEL TO FILE A MOTION TO INTERVENE IN PUC DOCKET NO. 45866 
AND TO REPRESENT THE CITY IN THE PROCEEDINGS ON THE APPLICATION TO THE 
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW CONSISTENT WITH DIRECTION FROM THE CITY 
COUNCIL; AUTHORIZING THE RETENTION OF EXPERT WITNESSES; MAKING CERTAIN 
FINDINGS; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Background: On April 28, 2016 the LCRA Transmissions Services Corporation filed an application with 
the Texas Public Utilities Commission (“PUC”) to amend a certificate of convenience and necessity for a 
proposed 138-kV transmission line from Round Rock to Leander in Williamson County (PUC Docket No. 
45866). The project would include construction of two new substations in Leander and Cedar Park, and a 
new 138-kVC transmission line connecting the two new substations to the electric grid at existing Leander 
and Round Rock substations.  The application includes approximately 31 alternative routes and 16 possible 
locations for the two new substations.  Any of the proposed substation locations and any of the alternative 
routes, or any combination of segments from any of the alternative routes, may be selected by the PUC.   

 
The only way to participate in PUC’s decision on where to locate the transmission line and substations is to 
intervene in PUC Docket No. 45866. The deadline to intervene is June 13, 2016, but many requests for 
intervention have already been filed.  The attached resolution authorizes the retention of Carls, McDonald 
& Dalrymple, LLP to represent the City in PUC Docket No. 45866, file the motion for intervention, and 
represent the City in the proceedings.  It also authorizes the City Manager to retain experts as needed 
(consistent with City ordinances and policies) to assist in the representation.  

 
Financial Consideration:  Estimated legal and expert witness fees not to exceed $50,000 without 
additional Council approval. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff requests the Mayor sign the attached resolution and engagement agreement with 
the law firm of Carls, McDonald & Dalrymple, LLP.  
 
Attachments: Resolution; Engagement Agreement  
 
Prepared by: Pat Womack, Public Works Director 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-_____-______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE RETENTION OF SPECIAL LEGAL COUNSEL 
TO REPRESENT THE CITY IN PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION DOCKET 
NO. 45866 REGARDING THE “APPLICATION OF THE LOWER COLORADO 
RIVER AUTHORITY TRANSMISSION SERVICES CORPORATION TO 
AMEND A CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY FOR THE 
ROUND ROCK – LEANDER 138-kV TRANSMISSION LINE IN WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS;” DIRECTING SPECIAL LEGAL COUNSEL TO FILE A 
MOTION TO INTERVENE IN PUC DOCKET NO. 45866 AND TO REPRESENT 
THE CITY IN THE PROCEEDINGS ON THE APPLICATION TO THE 
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW CONSISTENT WITH DIRECTION 
FROM THE CITY COUNCIL; AUTHORIZING THE RETENTION OF EXPERT 
WITNESSES; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS; AND DECLARING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2016 the LCRA Transmissions Services Corporation 
filed an application with the Texas Public Utilities Commission (“PUC”) to amend a 
certificate of convenience and necessity for a proposed 138-kV transmission line from 
Round Rock to Leander in Williamson County, which application has been designated as 
PUC Docket No. 45866; and 

 
WHEREAS, the project would include construction of two new substations – one 

in Leander and the other in Round Rock – and a new 138-kVC transmission line 
connecting the two new substations to the electric grid at existing Leander and Round 
Rock substations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the project is proposed to be constructed on double-circuit capable 

steel and/or concrete pole structures with one circuit to be installed initially and the 
second circuit to be installed at a later date; and  

 
WHEREAS, the application includes approximately 31 alternative routes ranging 

from approximately 12 to 21 miles in length and 16 possible locations for the two 
proposed substations; and 

 
WHEREAS, any of the proposed substation locations and any of the alternative 

routes, or any combination of segments from any of the alternative routes, may be 
selected by the PUC; and  

 
WHEREAS, each of the proposed Leander substation locations and routes has 

significant, measureable impacts on City property and facilities, and on the residents and 
property owners in the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, the only way to participate in PUC’s decision on where to locate the 

transmission line and substations is to intervene in PUC Docket No. 45866; and  

Resolution No.___________________ 
Page 1 of 2 



 

 
WHEREAS, due to the complexity of the application and applicable statutes and 

rules, it is necessary to engage the expertise of lawyers and consultants to assist the City 
in fully participating in PUC Docket No.45866 in order to protect the City’s interests.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS:  
 

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals are all true and correct and are hereby 
approved and adopted. 
 

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby approves the retention of Patricia Erlinger 
Carls of the law firm of Carls, McDonald and Dalrymple, LLP to represent the City in 
PUC Docket No. 45866 and all proceedings related thereto; and authorizes the Mayor to 
sign the engagement agreement with the law firm of Carls, McDonald & Dalrymple, LLP 
relating thereto. 
 

SECTION 3.  The City Council hereby authorizes and directs Ms. Carls to file a 
Motion to Intervene in PUC Docket No. 45866 on behalf of the City, and to take such 
other actions to represent the City as are necessary to protect the City’s interests 
consistent with the direction given by the City’s authorized representatives. 
 

SECTION 4. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to retain 
experts as needed to represent the City in PUC Docket No. 45866, subject to the City’s 
applicable ordinances, policies and procedures. 

 
SECTION 5. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 

which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the _________ day of May, 2016. 
 
 
      CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 
 
      _____________________________ 

          Christopher Fielder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary 

Resolution No.___________________ 
Page 2 of 2 



 

9 0 1  S .  M o P a c  E x p r e s s w a y    B u i l d i n g  1  S u i t e  2 8 0    A u s t i n  T X   7 8 7 4 6    P :  5 1 2 . 4 7 2 . 4 8 4 5   F :  5 1 2 . 4 7 2 . 8 4 0 3  

 

May 11, 2016 

 

 

Via email to:  pwomack@leandertx.gov 

Mr. Pat Womack  

Public Works Director 

607 Municipal Drive 

Leander TX  78641 

 

Re: Engagement of Special Counsel Services  

“Application of Lower Colorado River Authority Transmission Services 

Corporation to Amend its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity for the 

Proposed Leander to Round Rock 138-kV Transmission Line Project in 

Williamson County, Texas,” Public Utility Commission Docket No. 45866 

 

Dear Mr. Womack: 

 

Per our recent email communications, attached is an Engagement Agreement for the City 

of Leander related to above-referenced matter.  If the attached agreement is acceptable, please 

arrange for a duly authorized representative of the City to sign in the space indicated, keep the 

original in your files, and return a copy to me (an electronic copy is fine). 

 

I appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Leander.  Please feel free to 

call me with any questions.  We look forward to working with you and will do our best to 

provide high quality legal services in a responsive, efficient manner.   

 

Very truly yours, 

CARLS, McDONALD & DALRYMPLE, LLP 

 

By: Patricia E. Carls     

 Patricia E. Carls 

 

Enclosure 

mailto:pwomack@leandertx.gov


 

CMcD Engagement Agreement  

Page 1 of 5 

 

ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL COUNSEL SERVICES 

 

This Engagement Agreement for Special Counsel Services (“Agreement”) is by and 

between Carls, McDonald & Dalrymple, LLP (“CMcD”) and the City of Leander, Texas 

(“City”), and the parties hereby agree as follows: 

 

I. Recitals 

 

WHEREAS, the Lower Colorado River Authority (“LCRA”) has applied to the Texas 

Public Utility Commission (“PUC”) to amend its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 

(“CCN”) for the proposed Leander to Round Rock 138-kV transmission line project in 

Williamson County, Texas (Docket No. 45866); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City desires to participate as an intervenor in PUC Docket No. 45866 in 

order to influence the selection of the final route for the transmission line and associated 

substations. 

 

II. Agreement 

 

A. Identification of the Client.   

1. The City (as an entity) is CMcD’s client, as distinct from its council members, 

officers, employees or agents.  There may be situations in which the City’s interests become, or 

are likely to become, adverse to some of its council members, officers, employees or agents.  In 

those circumstances, we will not represent the affected individual without the City’s express 

consent, and only if allowed by and in accordance with the Texas Disciplinary Rules of 

Professional Conduct.   

 2. The contact person for the City for the purposes of this Agreement is Patrick 

Womack, Public Works Director.  All written communications by CMcD to the City will be 

directed to Mr. Womack at pwomack@leandertx.gov, unless the City directs otherwise in 

writing. 
 

B. Scope of Services.   

 1. Regulatory Matter.  The City has asked CMcD to represent it as Special Counsel 

in the following matter:  “Application of Lower Colorado River Authority Transmission Services 

Corporation to Amend its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity for the Proposed Leander to 

Round Rock 138-kV Transmission Line Project in Williamson County, Texas,” (PUC Docket 

No. 45866) (referred to herein as the “Regulatory Matter”).  The City has advised CMcD that it 

desires to seek intervenor status and participate as a party in proceedings before the PUC, 

SOAH, or any court that may have or acquire jurisdiction over the Regulatory Matter.   

 2. Additional Matters.  The terms and conditions of this Agreement will also apply 

to any additional matters authorized by the City and agreed to by CMcD (the “Additional 

Matters”).  A change in the scope of services to include Additional Matters might be based on a 

mailto:pwomack@leandertx.gov


 

CMcD Engagement Agreement  

Page 2 of 5 

verbal direction (motion) from the City Council, an email from the City’s authorized 

representatives (e.g., the City Manager), or possibly a written amendment to this Agreement.  

The City acknowledges that CMcD is not its City Attorney and that CMcD’s acceptance of this 

engagement does not involve an undertaking to represent the City or its interests in any matters 

other than the Regulatory Matter or an Additional Matter.  

 

C. Staffing.  Trish Carls will be the attorney primarily responsible for the services described 

in Section II(B), above.  From time to time Ms. Carls may ask other lawyers and paralegals in 

the firm to assist her as appropriate.  For example, Ms. Carls may ask other attorneys in the firm 

to assist her when an issue arises that is within their area of expertise or she may use a firm 

paralegal for document preparation and other tasks within their training and experience.  If any 

questions arise about CMcD’s services, staffing, billing or other aspects of our representation of 

the City, please contact Trish Carls at (512) 623-5431 or tcarls@cmcdlaw.com.   

D. Responsibilities and Expectations.   

1. City’s Responsibilities.  Relying on information and guidance provided by the 

City, we will provide legal counsel and assistance to the City on the matters described in 

Section II(B) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, keep the 

City reasonably informed of progress and developments, and respond to the City’s 

inquiries.  To enable us to effectively render legal services, the City agrees to fully and 

accurately disclose to us all facts that may be relevant to the matter or that we may 

otherwise request, and to keep us apprised of developments in the matter.  The City also 

agrees to require its authorized agents to assist and cooperate with us as may be needed 

during the course of our representation.  In addition, the City is responsible for advising 

us whether any document we prepared or received and sent to the City for its review or 

approval reflects the principal terms of the City’s proposed course of action, agreement, 

litigation strategy, or other positions and expectations, as the case may be.  The City shall 

inform us, in writing, of all policies and directives in force or to be implemented that 

relate in any way to our services hereunder.   

2. No Guarantee of Results.  During the course of our representation, we may 

express our opinions or beliefs concerning the matters described in Section II(B), or 

various courses of action and the results that may be anticipated.  Any such statement 

made by Trish Carls or by any other member of our firm is intended to be an expression 

of opinion only, based on information available to us at the time, and must not be 

construed by the City as a promise or guarantee of any particular result. 

 

E. Payment.   

1. Fees.  As compensation for the legal services that we will provide to the City, the 

City agrees to pay, reasonable attorney’s fees predicated upon the standards set forth by 

the State Bar of Texas.  Our fees are based primarily on the amount of time spent by 

attorneys and paralegals on work for the City.  Each lawyer and paralegal in our firm has 

an hourly billing rate generally based on their experience and any specialized expertise.  

This rate multiplied by the amount of time spent on the City’s behalf, measured to the 

mailto:tcarls@cmcdlaw.com


 

CMcD Engagement Agreement  

Page 3 of 5 

nearest tenth of an hour, will be the fee charged to the City for our work.  Trish Carls’ 

hourly rate for the services described herein is $250.00 per hour and our paralegal rate is 

$110.00 per hour.  These rates shall remain in effect for the term of this Agreement. 

2. Expenses.  In addition to legal fees, the City will be responsible for all routine 

internal and external expenses incurred by our firm in representing the City.  Such 

expenses typically include charges for courier or messenger services, filing and recording 

documents, copying materials, travel, postage, etc.  These routine internal and external 

expenses will be included on our monthly statements to the City and will be passed 

through at cost, with no mark up.  Mileage expenses will be billed at the rate per mile set 

by the Internal Revenue Service.  Any expert witness fees or other non-routine expenses 

for services needed to represent the City that exceed $1,000 will not be incurred without 

the prior permission of the City, and whenever possible such services will be billed 

directly by the provider to the City. 

3. Statements.  CMcD will send the City detailed statements via email to Pat 

Womack at pwomack@leandertx.gov each calendar month for services rendered and 

expenses incurred during the previous calendar month, or to another City representative 

that the City may designate in writing at any time.  Trish Carls will be happy to answer 

any questions the City may have about any statement that CMcD sends.  CMcD’s 

statements are payable on receipt.  If CMcD's invoices are not paid within thirty (30) 

days of receipt, CMcD may choose to suspend or discontinue its representation of the 

City.   

 

F. File Retention.  All original documents are owned by the City.  Whenever possible, we 

will not retain any original documents in our files but will send those to the City to file and retain 

in accordance with its record retention policies.  Any originals remaining in our possession at the 

end of our representation (e.g., opinion letters, memorandums, correspondence, contracts, 

permits, licenses, deeds, etc.) will be returned to the City within a reasonable time, unless you 

authorize us to destroy them.  We retain the right to keep electronic and/or paper copies of these 

documents.  All of our work product is owned by and will be retained by our firm.  These files 

include firm administrative records, time and expense reports, billing and accounting records, 

and internal work product such as drafts, notes, internal communications (both paper and 

electronic), and legal and factual research prepared for the internal use of our firm’s lawyers.  All 

documents retained by the firm will be transferred to the person or entity responsible for 

administering our records retention program.  Typically we keep these records for four (4) years 

after the conclusion of our representation and during that time the City will have reasonable 

access to those records.  Thereafter, without notice to the City, those files may be destroyed.   

G. E-Mail and Internet-Based Communications.  In keeping with technological 

advancements and the corresponding demands of clients, it is the practice of the firm to use 

electronic mail and other internet and cloud-based file sharing, communication and data storage 

services to communicate, store and transmit documents.  A signature on this agreement 

represents the City’s consent to use of email and internet based communication and cloud-based 

data storage and other data services. The firm employs several security measures to prevent the 

interception of electronic transmissions and preserve confidentiality.  Still, the possibility exists 

that electronic transmissions could be intercepted or otherwise accessed or received by third 

mailto:pwomack@leandertx.gov


 

CMcD Engagement Agreement  

Page 4 of 5 

parties and lose their privileged nature.  As with any correspondence regarding legal 

representation, regardless of the manner of transmission, we urge you to use caution in its 

dissemination in order to protect its confidentiality.   

H. Insurance.  Upon request, we will provide you with a copy of a Certificate of Insurance 

for our Professional Liability Insurance. 

I. Conflicts.  This letter confirms that we have performed a preliminary conflicts check and 

confirmed that we do not currently have any conflicts in representing entities whose interests 

may be adverse to the City on the matters described in Section II(B), above.  If we discover a 

conflict of interest during the course of our work for the City, we will immediately advise the 

City in writing.  Per the requirements of Texas Local Government Code Chapter 176, we will 

provide you with a completed “Conflicts of Interest Questionnaire.”  

J. Notice Regarding Grievance Process.  The State Bar of Texas investigates and 

prosecutes professional misconduct by Texas attorneys.  Although not every complaint against or 

dispute with a lawyer involves professional misconduct, the Office of the General Counsel of the 

State Bar of Texas will provide you will information about how to file a complaint.  For more 

information, please call 1-800-932-1900, toll free. 

K. Termination.  This contract can be terminated by either party upon 30 days’ written 

notice to the other party, provided that the City remains responsible for all fees and expenses 

incurred by CMcD on the City’s behalf prior to the effective date of such termination, plus any 

fees and expenses incurred at the City’s request in connection with the transition to substitute 

counsel. 

 

Approved and Agreed: 

 

CARLS, MCDONALD & DALRYMPLE, L.L.P.  

 

 

 

By:  Patricia Erlinger Carls    

 Patricia Erlinger Carls 

 Managing Partner 

 

 

Date: May 11, 2016      



 

CMcD Engagement Agreement  

Page 5 of 5 

 

Approved and Agreed: 

 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

 

 

 

By:         

 

Printed Name:       

 

Title:        

 

Date:        
 



AGENDA ITEM # 22 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 19, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Consideration and possible action to support Operation Homefront 

and Meritage Homes to provide a mortgage-free home in Leander 
to a military veteran.  

 
Background: Operation Homefront is a non-profit organization that assists 

military veterans.  One of Operation Homefront's programs is 
providing mortgage-free homes to qualified veterans. 

 
 Meritage Homes is donating a new home to Operation Homefront 

in the Stewart Crossing subdivision.  Meritage has requested the 
City's participation through the waiver of permitting and inspection 
fees for the new home. 

 
Origination: Meritage Homes - Travis Schirpik, Director of Construction, 

Austin Division 
 
Financial  
Consideration: Value of building permit and inspection fees to be waived. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the waiver of fees.  
 
Attachments: 1.   
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Assistant City Manager  05/10/2016 
 



Operation Homefront 

Good Afternoon Mr. Yantis, 

 I wasn’t sure if you are the correct person to contact, but I am reaching out to inform the City that 
Meritage Homes in the new community of Stewart Crossing will be building a mortgage free home in 
conjunction with Operation Homefront for an affected veteran of our community.  We are asking all 
parties involved for any type of support they are willing to donate.  I am reaching out to you to see if the 
City of Leander would like to donate the permitting fees that will be required for the address of 1509 
Carlene Pruett.  There are current plans for a large celebration with media coverage along with a 
“Handing over of the keys” ceremony that will include all parties involved in the process. We are 
currently scheduled to start this home in late May with a goal for handing over the home to the Veteran 
Friday November 11th, or Veteran’s Day.  I’ve attached a link below to the Operation Homefront website, 
and also will be able to provide more information and documentation in the near future.  Thank you for 
the consideration and please let me know if the City of Leander would like to be involved. 

  

 http://www.operationhomefront.net/ 

  Thanks! 

  

Travis Schirpik 

Director of Construction, Austin Division 

<image001.gif>  <image002.jpg> 

Setting the standard for energy-efficient homes™ 

8920 Business Park Drive, Suite 350 | Austin, TX 78759 

O: 512.615.6430 | C: 512.563.0024 | F: 512.610.6767 

Travis.Schirpik@meritagehomes.com | www.meritagehomes.com 

  

Click here for all Customer Care/Service needs 

 

http://www.operationhomefront.net/
mailto:Travis.Schirpik@meritagehomes.com
http://www.meritagehomes.com/
http://www.meritagehomes.com/customer/








AGENDA ITEM # 23 
 

 

Executive Summary 

May 19, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consideration of Award of Construction Contract for the 
2016 City of Leander Street Rehabilitation Project. 
 
 Background:  Three were received and opened on Wednesday, May 11, 2016.  Alpha 
Paving is the low, qualified bidder with a bid of $599,339.80.  Alpha Paving has an 
excellent performance record, strong recommendations and completed similar projects 
last year in Leander and in nearby cities.  This project includes pavement repairs on Lion 
Drive, Los Vista Drive, Tierra Alto Street, Calle Street, Bonita Verde Drive, Carto Street, 
High Chaparral Drive, and Riva Ridge.  The attached bid tabulation lists all three bids, 
including bids from Austin Materials and Lone Star Paving.   
 
Origination:  Patrick A. Womack, P.E. Public Works Director 
 
Financial Consideration:  $599,339.80 from the Public Works General Fund, Contract 
Services – Roadway Rehab, GL# 01-21-5605  
 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends award of the contract to Alpha Paving Industries, 
LLC in the amount of $599,339.80. 
 
Attachments:   Bid Tabulation, Exhibit, and Agreement 

 
Prepared by:  Patrick A. Womack, P.E. Public Works Director 



















S.N
Bid

Item
Quantity Unit Item Description

Unit 
Price Amount Unit 

Price Amount Unit 
Price Amount Unit 

Price Amount

A. High Chaparral Dr. ( Crystal Fall Pkwy to Calle St)

1 310 743 GAL Prime coat 5.00$              3,715.00$        4.00$              2,972.00$        3.60$              2,674.80$        4.00$              2,972.00$        

2 340 3711 SY Dense Graded Hot Mix Asphalt Type D (2") 10.00$            37,110.00$      9.80$              36,367.80$      9.85$              36,553.35$      13.00$            48,243.00$      

3 354 3711 SY Planing and Texturing Asphalt Pavment (2 ") 4.20$              15,587.00$      3.00$              11,133.00$      3.40$              12,617.40$      7.00$              25,977.00$      

4 360 80 SY Concrete Pavement 55.00$            4,376.00$        130.00$           10,400.00$      260.00$           20,800.00$      150.00$           12,000.00$      

5 500 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 3,590.00$        3,590.00$        1,000.00$        1,000.00$        4,950.00$        4,950.00$        5,000.00$        5,000.00$        

6 502 1 LS Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 4,730.00$        4,730.00$        500.00$           500.00$           1,350.00$        2,400.00$        10,000.00$      10,000.00$      

7 506 2616 LF Temporary Sediment Control Fence 2.30$              6,017.00$        2.00$              5,232.00$        2.15$              5,624.40$        3.00$              7,848.00$        

8 506 30 LF Biodeg Erosion Control Logs Install 12" 4.00$              120.00$           20.00$            600.00$           5.50$              165.00$           15.00$            450.00$           

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT BID - HIGH CHAPPARAL DR. 75,245.00$      68,204.80$      85,784.95$      112,490.00$    
B. Calle St. (High Chapparal Dr. to SW. Dr.)

9 310 204 GAL Prime coat 5.00$              1,020.00$        4.00$              816.00$           3.60$              734.40$           4.00$              816.00$           

10 340 1020 SY Dense Graded Hot Mix Asphalt Type D (2") 10.00$            10,200.00$      9.80$              9,996.00$        9.85$              10,047.00$      13.00$            13,260.00$      

11 354 1020 SY Planing and Texturing Asphalt Pavment (2 ") 4.20$              4,284.00$        3.00$              3,060.00$        3.40$              3,468.00$        7.00$              7,140.00$        

12 360 23 SY Concrete Pavement 55.00$            1,265.00$        130.00$           2,990.00$        415.00$           9,545.00$        350.00$           8,050.00$        

13 500 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 1,180.00$        1,180.00$        1,000.00$        1,000.00$        1,350.00$        1,350.00$        5,000.00$        5,000.00$        

14 502 1 LS Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 4,730.00$        4,730.00$        500.00$           500.00$           650.00$           650.00$           10,000.00$      10,000.00$      

15 506 848 LF Temporary Sediment Control Fence 2.30$              1,951.00$        2.00$              1,696.00$        2.15$              1,823.20$        3.00$              2,544.00$        

16 506 10 LF Biodeg Erosion Control Logs Install 12") 4.00$              40.00$            20.00$            200.00$           5.50$              55.00$            15.00$            150.00$           

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT BID - CALLE ST. 24,670.00$      20,258.00$      27,672.60$      46,960.00$      
C. Tierra Alto St. (Los Vista Dr. to Bonita Verde Dr.)

17 310 221 GAL Prime coat 5.00$              1,105.00$        4.00$              884.00$           3.60$              795.60$           4.00$              884.00$           

18 340 1102 SY Dense Graded Hot Mix Asphalt Type D (2") 10.00$            11,020.00$      9.80$              10,799.60$      9.85$              10,854.70$      14.00$            15,428.00$      

19 354 1102 SY Planing and Texturing Asphalt Pavment (2") 4.20$              4,629.00$        3.00$              3,306.00$        3.40$              3,746.80$        7.00$              7,714.00$        

20 500 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 1,180.00$        1,180.00$        1,000.00$        1,000.00$        1,450.00$        1,450.00$        5,000.00$        5,000.00$        

21 502 1 LS Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 4,730.00$        4,730.00$        500.00$           500.00$           700.00$           700.00$           10,000.00$      10,000.00$      

22 506 870 LF Temporary Sediment Control Fence 2.30$              2,001.00$        2.00$              1,740.00$        2.15$              1,870.50$        3.00$              2,610.00$        

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT BID - TIERRA ALTO ST. 24,665.00$      18,229.60$      19,417.60$      41,636.00$      
D. Riva Ridge Dr. (US 183 to City Limit)

23 310 304 GAL Prime coat 5.00$              1,520.00$        4.00$              1,216.00$        4.85$              1,474.40$        4.00$              1,216.00$        

24 340 1520 SY Dense Graded Hot Mix Asphalt Type D (2") 10.00$            15,200.00$      9.80$              14,896.00$      11.75$            17,860.00$      13.00$            19,760.00$      

25 354 1520 SY Planing and Texturing Asphalt Pavment (2") 4.20$              6,384.00$        3.00$              4,560.00$        4.15$              6,308.00$        7.00$              10,640.00$      

26 500 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 1,550.00$        1,550.00$        1,000.00$        1,000.00$        10,750.00$      10,750.00$      5,000.00$        5,000.00$        

27 502 1 LS Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 4,730.00$        4,730.00$        500.00$           500.00$           4,050.00$        4,050.00$        10,000.00$      10,000.00$      

28 506 1292 LF Temporary Sediment Control Fence 2.30$              2,972.00$        2.00$              2,584.00$        2.15$              2,777.80$        3.00$              3,876.00$        

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT BID - RIVA RIDGE DR. 32,356.00$      24,756.00$      43,220.20$      50,492.00$      
E. Lion Dr ( SW Dr to Approx. 742 ft W. of SW Dr.)

29 110 792 CY Excavation 16.60$            13,148.00$      28.00$            22,176.00$      29.50$            23,364.00$      25.00$            19,800.00$      

30 247 575 CY Flexible Base (Complete in place) 37.75$            21,707.00$      83.00$            47,725.00$      22.00$            12,650.00$      65.00$            37,375.00$      

31 260 2855 SY Lime Treatment (8") 1.71$              4,883.00$        10.00$            28,550.00$      8.80$              25,124.00$      10.00$            28,550.00$      

32 310 475 GAL Prime coat 5.00$              2,375.00$        4.00$              1,900.00$        4.00$              1,900.00$        4.00$              1,900.00$        

33 340 2374 SY Dense Graded Hot Mix Asphalt Type D (4") 20.00$            47,480.00$      18.00$            42,732.00$      20.25$            48,073.50$      20.00$            47,480.00$      

34 351 221 SY Flexible Pavement Structure Repair (12") 42.45$            9,382.00$        75.00$            16,575.00$      103.00$           22,763.00$      160.00$           35,360.00$      

35 360 59 SY Concrete Pavement 55.00$            3,245.00$        130.00$           7,670.00$        300.00$           17,700.00$      175.00$           10,325.00$      

36 464 44 LF Reinforced Concrete Pipe (Type V) 159.00$           6,996.00$        200.00$           8,800.00$        450.00$           19,800.00$      190.00$           8,360.00$        

37 466 2 EA Slope Headwalls 6,812.00$        13,624.00$      1,500.00$        3,000.00$        1,300.00$        2,600.00$        3,500.00$        7,000.00$        

38 500 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 6,870.00$        6,870.00$        11,000.00$      11,000.00$      31,000.00$      31,000.00$      5,000.00$        5,000.00$        

39 502 1 LS Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 9,460.00$        9,460.00$        3,000.00$        3,000.00$        10,500.00$      10,500.00$      10,000.00$      10,000.00$      

40 506 1990 LF Temporary Sediment Control Fence 2.30$              4,577.00$        2.00$              3,980.00$        2.15$              4,278.50$        3.00$              5,970.00$        

41 506 130 LF Biodeg Erosion Control Logs Install (12") 4.00$              520.00$           200.00$           26,000.00$      5.50$              715.00$           15.00$            1,950.00$        

42 5001 2585 SY Geogrid Base Reinforcement (Ty II) 1.80$              4,653.00$        5.00$              12,925.00$      4.50$              11,632.50$      7.00$              18,095.00$      

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT BID - LION DR. 148,920.00$    236,033.00$    232,100.50$    237,165.00$    
F. Los Vista Dr. (High Chapparal to S. Bagdad Rd) 

43 310 1317 GAL Prime coat 5.00$              6,585.00$        4.00$              5,268.00$        3.60$              4,741.20$        4.00$              5,268.00$        

44 340 6583 SY Dense Graded Hot Mix Asphalt Type D (2") 10.00$            65,830.00$      9.80$              64,513.40$      9.85$              64,842.55$      13.00$            85,579.00$      

45 351 153 SY Flexible Pavement Structure Repair (8") 42.45$            6,495.00$        60.00$            9,120.00$        68.00$            10,404.00$      150.00$           22,800.00$      

46 354 6459 SY Planing and Texturing Asphalt Pavment (2") 4.20$              27,128.00$      3.00$              19,377.00$      3.40$              21,960.60$      7.00$              45,213.00$      

47 360 28 SY Concrete Pavement 55.00$            1,540.00$        130.00$           3,640.00$        370.00$           10,360.00$      300.00$           8,400.00$        

48 500 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 6,250.00$        6,250.00$        1,000.00$        1,000.00$        8,750.00$        8,750.00$        5,000.00$        5,000.00$        

49 502 1 LS Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 4,730.00$        4,730.00$        500.00$           500.00$           4,200.00$        4,200.00$        10,000.00$      10,000.00$      

50 506 5478 LF Temporary Sediment Control Fence 2.30$              12,600.00$      2.00$              10,956.00$      2.15$              11,777.70$      3.00$              16,434.00$      

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT BID - LOS VISTA DR. 131,158.00$    114,374.40$    137,036.05$    198,694.00$    
G. Bonita Verde Dr. (High chapparal to S. Bagdad Rd) 

51 310 1347 GAL Prime coat 5.00$              6,735.00$        4.00$              5,388.00$        3.60$              4,849.20$        4.00$              5,388.00$        

52 340 6732 SY Dense Graded Hot Mix Asphalt Type D (2") 10.00$            67,320.00$      9.80$              65,973.60$      9.85$              66,310.20$      13.00$            87,516.00$      

53 354 6732 SY Planing and Texturing Asphalt Pavment (2") 4.20$              28,275.00$      3.00$              20,196.00$      3.40$              22,888.80$      7.00$              47,124.00$      

54 500 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 5,980.00$        5,980.00$        1,000.00$        1,000.00$        8,950.00$        8,950.00$        5,000.00$        5,000.00$        

55 502 1 LS Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 4,730.00$        4,730.00$        500.00$           500.00$           4,300.00$        4,300.00$        10,000.00$      10,000.00$      

56 506 5370 LF Temporary Sediment Control Fence 2.30$              12,351.00$      2.00$              10,740.00$      2.15$              11,545.50$      3.00$              16,110.00$      

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT BID - BONITA VERDE DR. 125,391.00$    103,797.60$    118,843.70$    171,138.00$    
H. Carto St. (Bonita Verde Dr. to Dead End) 

57 310 159 GAL Prime coat 5.00$              795.00$           4.00$              636.00$           3.60$              572.40$           4.00$              636.00$           

58 340 793 SY Dense Graded Hot Mix Asphalt Type D (2") 10.00$            7,930.00$        9.80$              7,771.40$        9.85$              7,811.05$        14.00$            11,102.00$      

59 354 793 SY Planing and Texturing Asphalt Pavment (2") 4.20$              3,331.00$        3.00$              2,379.00$        3.40$              2,696.20$        7.00$              5,551.00$        

60 500 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 920.00$           920.00$           1,000.00$        1,000.00$        1,050.00$        1,050.00$        5,000.00$        5,000.00$        

61 502 1 LS Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 4,730.00$        4,730.00$        500.00$           500.00$           500.00$           500.00$           10,000.00$      10,000.00$      

62 506 700 LF Temporary Sediment Control Fence 2.30$              1,610.00$        2.00$              1,400.00$        2.15$              1,505.00$        3.00$              2,100.00$        

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT BID - Carto St. 19,316.00$      13,686.40$      14,134.65$      34,389.00$      

A. HIGH CHAPPARAL DR. :  TOTAL 75,245.00$      68,204.80$      85,784.95$      112,490.00$    

B. CALLE ST. :  TOTAL 24,670.00$      20,258.00$      27,672.60$      46,960.00$      

C. TIERRA ALTO ST. :  TOTAL 24,665.00$      18,229.60$      19,417.60$      41,636.00$      

D. RIVA RIDGE DR.  :  TOTAL 32,356.00$      24,756.00$      43,220.20$      50,492.00$      

E. LION DR. :  TOTAL 148,920.00$    236,033.00$    232,100.50$    237,165.00$    

F. LOS VISTA DR. : TOTAL 131,158.00$    114,374.40$    137,036.05$    198,694.00$    

G. BONITA VERDE DR.  : TOTAL 125,391.00$    103,797.60$    118,843.70$    171,138.00$    

H. CARTO STREET : TOTAL 19,316.00$      13,686.40$      14,134.65$      34,389.00$      

581,721.00$    599,339.80$    678,210.25$    892,964.00$    

Lonestar Paving

City of Leander Street Rehabilitation 2016

C-410 BID FORM - ATTACHMENT C

BID SUMMARY

TOTAL BASE BID

Cost Estimate (HVJ) Alpha Paving Austin Materials



AGENDA ITEM # 24 
 

 

Executive Summary 

May 19, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Water Use and Supply Update  
 
Background:  As of April 29, 2016, Combined Water Storage in both Lakes Travis and 
Buchanan has increased to 1,995,681 Acre-feet (99% Full).  Combined Storage on March 
31, 2016 was 1,925,520 Acre-feet (96% Full).  The Combined Storage on February 27, 
2015 was 717,105 Acre-feet.  The attached Table and Graph compare recent water use in 
April 2016 to April 2015.   
 
Origination:  Patrick A. Womack, P.E. Public Works Director 
 
Financial Consideration:  None 
 
Recommendation:   None 
 
Attachments: City of Leander Water Use Table & Graph 
 
Prepared by:  Patrick A. Womack, P.E. Public Works Director 



2016 2016 2015
Day March April April

1 4.61 4.10 4.26 1000000.00

2 5.21 3.80 4.36
3 5.21 4.90 3.30
4 4.41 4.58 4.04
5 4.31 5.08 3.44
6 4.61 6.02 3.72
7 3.49 5.42 5.15
8 3.49 5.50 4.40
9 3.27 4.90 4.26

10 3.04 5.39 2.76
11 2.94 5.31 2.90
12 3.14 4.69 3.34
13 3.80 3.79 4.03
14 3.85 3.99 4.08
15 4.05 4.19 4.66
16 4.37 3.50 4.45
17 4.27 3.92 2.73

18 3.67 3.14 2.74
19 4.07 3.12 3.44
20 3.99 3.36 4.21
21 4.81 3.46 4.14
22 4.85 3.25 4.24
23 5.71 3.65 4.69
24 4.61 5.08 3.21
25 4.61 4.54 3.20
26 4.91 3.76 3.30
27 5.31 4.42 4.05
28 5.81 4.02 3.85
29 4.71 4.12 4.81
30 4.51 4.02 4.21
31 4.66

2016 2016 2015
(MG) March April April
Total 134.3 129.02 107.0

Average 4.33 4.31 3.31
Peak Day 5.81 6.02 5.15
Min. Day 2.94 3.12 2.73

Total 
Connections: 13,469 13,585 12,389
SF Residential 
Connections: 12,714 12,831 11,711

Year 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014 2015 2015 2016
Month/Day 8/8 8/3 8/7 8/13 8/9 9/10 8/12 8/12 3/28

Peak Day (MG) 9.18 7.79 6.75 7.44 8.38 9.10 11.90 11.90 6.02
Avg Day (MG) 3.72 3.21 3.18 4.21 3.78 3.93 4.47 6.30 4.20
Annual (MG) 1,359 1,171 1,160 1,535 1,380 1,434 1,220 1,719 508.7 (As of 4/30/2016)

City of Leander Water Use (MG)

Historical Water Use

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

5.50

6.00

6.50

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

M
IL

LI
O

N
S 

O
F 

G
A

LL
O

N
S 

DAY 

CITY OF LEANDER WATER USE 

April 2016

April 2015



0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.1

2.2

May 2015 Aug 2015 Nov 2015 Feb 2016 May 2016 Aug 2016 Nov 2016

Vo
lu

m
e

(m
illi

on
 a

cr
e-

fe
et

)

Lakes Buchanan and Travis
Total Combined Storage Projections *

Note: One acre-foot equals 325,851 gallons.

Lakes Buchanan and Travis full at 2.01 million acre-feet (a-f)

FUTUREPAST

Date: May 1, 2016

Forecast - Median Conditions (50th percentile)
Forecast - Dry Conditions (90th percentile)

Actual Lake Storage
Forecast - Wet Conditions (25th percentile)

Forecast - Extreme Dry Conditions (99th percentile)

M
ar

ch
1

Ju
ly

1
* Based on results from the draft stochastic model under development to reflect provisions of the  2015 Water Management Plan.

Managed maximum conservation storage is currently 1.96 million acre-feet (a-f) 
due to lake level limit of 1018 ft msl for Lake Buchanan


	Agenda
	Item # 4
	Item # 5
	Item # 11
	Item # 12
	Item # 13
	Item # 14
	Item # 15
	Item # 16
	Item # 17
	Item # 18
	Item # 19
	Item # 20
	Item # 21
	Item # 22
	Item # 23
	Item # 24



